TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1633-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen/Assessors Agenda
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
November 12, 2015 - 6 PM
1. Call to Order.

2. Executive session per (MRSA 1, §405-6E) to discuss the 80B
appeal on the Grist Mill Project.

3. 7 PM-—Approve the October 22, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

5. Presentation of fiscal year 2015 audit by Ryan Cormier of Runyon,
Kersteen and Ouellette.

6. Consider bonding Wastewater Department capital projects.

7. Consider appointment of James McMann to the Growth Planning
Committee.

8. Discuss request from residents regarding parking and sidewalks on
West Street and Oak Street.

9. Recommendation from the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Commiittee
regarding installation of pedestrian way on New Biddeford Road.

10. Authorize the Town Manager to award contract for construction
management services for the police department project.

11. Authorize the demolition at 135R Marshall Point Road for training
purposes.

12, Award bids for the Fire Department.

a. Authorize the purchase of a new fire engine through the Houston-
Galveston Cooperative.

b. Hydraulic tools bid.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470

B ST —— e B T e b e T e, ——iTi



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

21.

22,

23.

Report on Special Events Policy.

Authorize the Town Manger to sign the lease agreement with the Goose
Rocks Beach Fire Company.

Authorization of amendment to consent agreement with Fishing Pole
Lane, LLC.

Review and adoption of fiscal year 2017 budget development schedule.

Approve street opening permit for John Fitzpatrick for Oak Ridge Road
to remove one culvert and install two 12" culverts.

Accept $1,500 donation from the St. Ann’s Episcopal Church for the
Kennebunkport emergency fuel account.

Meet as Assessors to consider the abatement request for Edward and
Susan Dolan for 300 Ocean Avenue (Map 20, Block 4, Lot 40} in the
amount of $1,239.70.

Authorize the Town Manager to sign a carrected Quit Claim Deed to
Habitat for Humanity.

Discuss holiday schedule.

a. Second meeting in November falls on Thanksgiving (Recommended
date Tuesday, November 24).

b. Second meeting in December falls on Christmas Eve. Recommended

date Tuesday, December 22}.

Town Offices closing at noon on December 24.

Town Offices closing for two hours on December 10 for employee

holiday luncheon.

p o

Other business.

Approve the November 12, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.



(2)

Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station-32 North Street
October 22, 2015 - 7:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of October 22, 2015

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett,
Edward W. Hutchins, and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others present: Barbara Barwise, Michael Davis, Paul Hogan, David James,
Arlene McMurray, Phil Morse, Laurie Smith, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Matthews-Bull called the meeting to order at 7 PM.

2. Approve the October 8, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve
the October 8, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman

Briggs abstained because he was not present at that meeting,

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.
4. Public hearing for amendment to the Animal Control Ordinance.

Chair Matthews-Bull opened the public hearing at 7:01 PM. Hearing no com-
ments, she closed the public hearing at 7:01 PM.

6. Award the contract for information technology support services.
Since Phil Morse was not present, the Board addressed item 6 next.

Town Manager Laurie Smith said she received three responses to her request
for proposals for information technology services. A committee consisting of
Ms. Smith, Police Chief Craig Sanford, Deputy Chief Kurt Moses, and Director
of Planning and Development Werner Gilliam interviewed the three vendors:
Systems Engineering, Burgess, and WinXnet. The Committee recommended
awarding the bid to Burgess.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to award the
bid for information technology services to Burgess for an annual cost up to
$35,000. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- October 22, 2015
5. Request from Phil Morse: Seashore Trolley Museum to support the
application for DOT grant funds.

Phil Morse explained the history of some of the trolley cars and his reason for
wanting to restore the Narcissus. The town supported previous applications for
DOT grant funds.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to allow
the Town Manager to endorse and sign any paperwork for the completion of
this project. Vote: 5-0.

7. Abatement for Arthur Levin and Joan Rozolis for 11 New Biddeford
Road, (Map 35, Block 6, Lot 1) for $364.21,

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
abatement for Arthur Levin and Joan Rozolis of 11 New Biddeford Road, (Map
35, Block 6, Lot 1) for $364.21 as recommended by Assessors Agent Donna
Moore Hayes. Vote: 5-0.

8. Assignment of capital reserve funds per the Fund Balance Policy.

Ms. Smith explained that the Fund Balance Policy states that when the general
fund budget is at the 18% level, anything over that would get transferred to a
capital reserve account. She would like the final audit to show the transfer of
those funds. She said the fiscal year 2015 audit will be presented at the next
meeting.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to transfer
$686,893 of the general fund balance to the capital reserve account. Vote: 5-
0.

9. Other business.
a. Matt Lanigan Bridge.

Ms. Smith said that the state is still in the design process. The DOT decided to
go with the upstream pedestrian bridge. The plans are for the bridge to be
closed from April 1, 2017, to May 15, 2017. She said the next step is for a
public meeting with the state, probably at the high school sometime in Novem-
ber.

b. Government Wharf project.
Ms. Smith said that Town will receive $250,000 for the Government Wharf

dredging project and much of the permitting is already done. The estimated
costs are $1,000,000, and she is trying to reduce costs to the $600,000 range.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- October 22, 2015
The Board would like input from the fishermen at Government Wharf.

c. Police Department construction update.

Ms. Smith said she met with the architects and reviewed plans, and got feed-
back from neighbors. The construction manager interviews for this project will
occur next week. There are three to be interviewed.

d. Silas Perkins Park ribbon cutting.

Ms. Smith invited everyone to attend the Silas Perkins Park rededication to-
morrow at 10 AM.

Chair Matthews-Bull said the Prelude schedule is being printed next week and
nonprofits should contact her if they have anything to add.

Ms. Smith said Attorney Ralph Austin notified her regarding Fishing Pole Lane
at Hidden Pond. The patio no longer has a setback issue. The deadline for re-
moval is November 15. It will not go to Planning Board review until November
18. They would like to amend the consent agreement so they would not have to
remove the patio, and therefore pay a fine of $100 a day after November 15.
She asked for the Board’s opinion.

Most of the Board members would like to keep the penalties in place with the
exception of Selectman Barwise. They believe there is a standard that should
be followed and that this was their agreement.

Ms. Smith made the following announcements:

e Absentee ballots are available at the Town Clerk’s Office for the Novemn-
ber 3, 20185, election.

¢ The Town Clerk/Registrar of Voters will hold evening hours at Town
Hall on October 28, 2015, from 4:30 PM to 6:30 PM.

o The last day to request a “no excuse” absentee ballot for this election is
Thursday, October 29, 2015 by 4:30 PM.

e Help fill the Parks and Recreation bus located at the 32 North Street
parking lot with nonperishable food items and personal needs supplies
on Election Day. Health Council members will accept donations from 8
AM to 4 PM. There will also be a collection jar for those who wish to
make monetary donations. Checks are to be directed to the Church
Outreach Services.

» Secret Santa applications are available at the Public Health Office.
Forms should be returned no later than November 12, 2015.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- October 22, 2015
10. Approve the October 22, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
October 22, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

11. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to adjourn.
The meeting adjourned at 7:52 PM.

Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



a338}janQ uaajsJay uohuny

STOZ ‘O€ sunr je saduejeg pund - spun4 JolewuoN Jaylo €1 //
uonIsod 13N palalisaLun Jo AI0ISIH pung {(J191emalsepn) 1amas 71 ~~ .

s1insay Sunesadp — spung Aeyaudoid “IT

spung Aiejaudold 01 9010 3N ‘PueOd YInos ‘@Al 32a4) Buoq gz

saimipuadx3 pung |essusg g v8LT-98Y-008-T 10 986¢-ELL-L0T 18 SN DBIUOI 3SE|d
S9NUBAJY pun4 [eI3U39 'Y

saunypuadxj pund [e19U39 g ‘J113113IN0

SONUBAJY pund |BJBUIYH ‘g NIIFLSHIN NOANNY 3O JU3SU0I passasdxa ay) Jnoyum

sisAjeuy ajuejeg pung |RJ3Uan g sasodind Jayjo Aue 10} pasn aq jou pinoys pue Jodal feueuly

ANjod yum pasedwo) - aduejeg pun4 |essuan  p |[enuue aAiIsuaya1dwod ayl yum uonaunfuoad u) peas aq pjnoys

Aunb3y pung jessuag ‘g uofeaqnd siy3 uy pauleuod UoNEWIOU] BY) ‘S}Nsas Sunesado

saijljiger] pund jesauay ‘g |eldueuly sy Suipuelsiapun ul JUatudaBeUBW pUe UBWIIBBS

§13SSY pund |eJaudy ' 0 pieog 8y} 1sisSe 0} |00} e se papualul s uojjejuasald siy)

ELTH] uonojuasaid siy; Jnoqy

ijdom paey s3y ||e Jo} pioT IR UGR[0

$yuey) (e13ads “upne ay3 Bulnp sn o3 jnyd|ay 313m oYM JeIs JNOA |je 0] UYL 'SIUSWIELIS [BIDUBUY FTOTZ Y] 10} pleme
44D e Juiniadal uo umoy ay) alejnies3uod 03 Ayunjioddo siy) axyel 61 3y OS|e PINOM 3N B|GRPUEISISPUN pUE [NJasn
uonewuojul siy: puy noA adoy apy "sieah soud Joj uojewsojui anesedwod pue ‘STOz Jeak |8IS1} 10} S}INSaJ |erdueUlY 3Y)
Yim noA 3uipiroid o} paiedlpap s1 uoneayqnd siy Jo Japulewas Ay ) s322dsal [BUAJEW (|B U) PIEIS Ajdie) SJ. SJUBLUBIE)S
[Bl3UBUY BY] SUBIW YIIYM ‘UoluIdo PaYYIPOWIUN U PAAI3IBE SIUSWISIE]S [RIDUBLIY S,UMO] Ay} Jey) Jodal o) pasead

aie 3M "STOT ‘0E aunr papua Jead ay) Jo) ssa00ud Hpne |eueuy ayy pals|dwod podijungauuay JO umol ay3 ‘Ajluaday

FLL3TI3IN0 NITLSHIN NOANNY

uosA)] Ayiey pue Ja1uio) ueiy
:Aq pajuasalg

M3IIAYIAO TVIONVNI
Jodjyungauuay Jo umoj



A

‘050°€6S 10} uonlepodsuel) Jo Juawlsedaq auiep Jo 3jels ay)

WoJj 3)qeA1a33s BuipuelsIno e 0] anp STz ul Ajuediylus)s pasealdul 3|qeAIRIB) SJUNDITY « B
"STOZ Ul Apy3iis dn sem paniwLIod saxel |e10) 3yl Ing ‘%66 Aj21ewixosdde e Apeals

Apiey pauteway ajes u0122||02 YL 00T ZES AQ paseasdul suay pue saxe) JulpuelsIng .
'SPUNy 413410 0}

duiduo|jaq yses pajood ayy jo aJeys 8yl sjuasasdal YIym SUBO| PUNLIIUI JO 19U UMOYS 31e
Sjuswisanul pue yse) "TTOZ 3duls Ajjueayiudis padueyd 10U 3ABY SJUIWISIAUL PUE USE) .

[AAN 118
60Z'STS
80€'TTS
A 1] 8
88949

spiedaud pue Aloluaau)

v€9'66TS
ZTv'08s
879'9LS
68T'TLS
TET'69S

3]qeA1929Y SIUN0JIY

T€6'SSZS
LYB'EVTS
LV9'BLTS
6St°L9TS
659°66TS
S3|qeAladay uall g xe|

Py —p—

:SUONDAIASGQ

9LE'L09'VS
TL0'LELYS
0S2'5697S
028'2TS'vS
8TL'LIS'VS
SJUBWISaAU) g |se)

8138||8nQ Uaa3s.a) uoAuny

sToz®
yToC |
€107
zT07 ™
1107 =

S
000'00SS
000'000°TS
000°00S'TS
000'000°2S
000°005°2S
000'000°€$
000'00S°€S
000°000FS
000°00S'v$
000°000°SS

S13SSVY ANN4 TVYINID
Jodyungauuay JO umoj



8113]|anQ uaajsJay] Uohuny

"puoq ajuewJsoad e jo uopesdxa ayy 0} anp /
Sem £T0Z pue Z10Z Yyioq o3 pasedwod se 10z 40} Sa1l|Iqel) JaYlo ul 8sealdap juediudis ayyl .

1834 JU3LIND 3Y] Ul SaINUBABI Se pazIuSodal Jou ale sjuncwe
asay) 1eah ayy yo pus ayy 1aye shep 09 pledun ||13s saxe) SJUISAIAR) BNUBASI 3|ge|IRABLYN

suonpAIasqO
989'8€TS TST'LSS 168'€89 19£°8TT$ .msm_.,...w
669°LYTS 6E9'TSS 6T2'TLS S0S'62T9 vioz®
00£'20TS £96'9L2% ¥£0'55S 088v1TS ET0Z 7|
998'€6$ ESE'T8TS SSt'6vS EIV'TIES .NBN ¥
v9L'THTS 81'9vS S09°9€$ B6V'E8TS 110z ™
SBuIpjoYyUM

aNUAA3Y 3|qejieaeu saniqe)) JaYio sadepn paniooy

l|0JAed /o|qeAed Sunoday ¢

00005

- 000°00TS
000°0STS
0000025

000°0SZS

- 000°00ES

000°0S€$

S3LLITEGVIT ANNL TVYINID
Hodyungauuay Jo umoj|



"3A0QE pauoljuaw junodae
3AI9531 |e}ded Mau 3y} 4O uOIealD 31} 01 aNP GTOZ Ul PRINPaJ sem aduejeq puny paudisseun «
‘(s12pJ0 aseyaind uado) pua Jesh Je sasuesquindu3 spudsasdal adugjeq puny paudissy .
(£68°9895) Adijod asuejeq punj mau s,uma) 3y} Jo Jnsal
e se dn 195 Junodoe aAIasal jeyded msu syl 01 NP SI GTOZ Ul 3seadul 9. ay) 'SIUIWIIeNs
|eldueuy 3Y) J0 9f 58ed UO UIIS 3q LeD 58JUR|EY PUN} PA1YIWIWOD S,UMO] 3Y] 4O |IB1aQ
‘suoijendoidde pue syaafoid jo sniels ayl vo paseq Ajjenuue sadueyd ajuejeq puny palLILIC)

SUOIIDAIISGO

8LY'SY8TS ¥26'89€$ 6¥6'6EY'TS Tzrors ST0CE

6LV LOV'ES 80V'645% T8EVL9S 60T'STS ‘viozE.

T¥S'050'vS 062°ZITS LT6'LETS 80ETTS 'ETOZH

Z0L'cE8'sS -4 | 0£9'T8TS €54'0T$ 710z8

pausisseun) . ] paudissy paniwwo’) 2jqepuadsuop "

ﬂylﬂ “ooo00ss

000'000°T%
000'005'TS
000°000'2$
000°00S°Z$
000'000'€S
000005°€S
000°000vS
000°00S'S

ALIND3 ANN4 TVYYINID
Hodyungauua)y Jo umo]




a133|[anQ UaalsJa)| LoAuny

€683989 o JAYISIY TVLIdYD OL AIYYIISNVHL INNONY
(8L%'SY877) (an0ge) ADIN0d 94 S,NMOL H3d
TLETES'E  ADITOd HLIM FDNVITAINOD OL HOIdd 94 AINOISSYNN NMOL

8LTST8C AJ110d €4 ¥3d 84 QINDISSYNN I18VMOTTvaRwsel
%81 X QINOISSYNN NIVINIY %8T AINO AJ10d 84 SNMOL H3d
TTZ'808'ST $ (¥ 3WS 43d) SIYNLIANIAXT 49 TVLOL

. Ue|d Juawanoidwi [ejide) ay3 ui palyiauapl s3o3fosd 104 Sjunodde aalasal [elided

0] paJlajsuell 3q ||Im d3ue|eq 1331e1 %Q8T 3yl JO SS9IX Ul spuny paudisseun Auy "siseq dyvD

B UO painseaw (%87 40} sainypuadxs pun) [e1auas Jo syjuoWw OM] JO WNWIUIW € 1. puny [eJauad
9yl ul dduejeq puny pausisseun ujejulew o3 Lod)ungauuay Jo umol ay3 jo Adjjod ayisi iy,

AJIT0d HLIM @3¥VdINOD - 3DNVIVE ANN4 TYYINID
Jodyungauua)y JO UMO|



8338j{anQ uesjsJay UOAUNY
‘3duejeq punj paliWwwOl 0} paudIsseun WoJl) YIys e uj paynsad siy] -ajuejeq punj paugisseun
u1 paujeras Suiaq saunypuadxa jo %8T J0y s||ed Adjjod adue|eq puny paydope mau S,UMo) 3y . . D!

:SU0IIDAIBSqO

o

zzT'ots . 60Z'STS 1 80€'1TS €501 |siqepuadsuonm|
66'6ED'TS T8E'D29$ | LT6°2E28 0£9'T8TS paniwwoy |
vZ6'89€S 800'65S 062'ZTT$ 4 pausissy =
8Lb'SYR'ZS 6LY'LOV'ES IvS0507S Z0L'EE8'ES paufisseun |

ST0C v10¢ €102 cr1oc

)
000'005$
- 000'000T$ 4 |
o&,&wﬂm“rfti_
000°000°Z$
000°0052$
000°000°€$
000°00S°€$
000°000°VS
000°005't$

000'000°SS

SISKTYNY 3IDNVIVE ANNH TVYINID
Jodyungauuay Jo umoj|



8338jjanQ uaajsJday. uohuny

"suoijeuop paiaspnqun ay) 01 anp A|adie| 1293pNq J3A0 313M S3NUBABI JAYID »
‘paiadxa ueyl Jaydy Suisq $93; syIoy

95009 pue anu3A3) U0iIealdal pue syted 0] anp Ajuiew 1a3pnQ JOAOD 3I3M SIINIDS 104 SBBIBY) «
CUIELET]

J0 2dA3 siyy Sunadpnq yo Aynoyyip 8yl 03 anp T00‘z8S Aq 198pnq papaadxa saxe) asidxg .

SUOIIBNIISGO

(942'68L) § L6GEVLIT $ ELT'EBY LTS $924N0S J3YIO0 pUB DNUIAII |ej0)

(6EE'ETS) o 6EE'ETS s3adue|eq pJemiogAuied Jo uoneziji
{0o00'00S) 2 000°00S snjdins 1eaA toud jo uonezin
008952 00895t uj siajsuesy

y

99b'€S 8€9°G62 LTI S3NUdA3I 12410
(£19) E8E'VE 000's€E paulea 1sa1a)u)|
6T1'99 885'96€ 69T'0EE 31135 10} sa81RYD)
6L5°62 6€7°80¢ 099'8LT sywiad pue sasuadn]
vLv'8E 0S2'TeE 9/C'€8C SSNUAAI |RIUBWILIBADTIDIU|
T00°Z8 105'S68 00S‘eT8 saxe} as19x3
PLVT S BE6O'SEEPT $ LSE'OCEVT S saxe} Ajadoag

SINNIAIY ANNH TVHINID

Hod)yungauuay| Jo umoj|



"SIe3A aininy 0] pIEMIO) PBILIRD DI3M SIUNOCWE PUe pud
Jead ye Aemuapun ||1s a1am syo3foud se 133pnq Japun auam sainyipuadxa Juswanoidwi jeyder. ERFEIENOEERNENEPLTITE

(£80°00T$) @21nWWO7) Yoeag syI0Y 3sc09
ay} Joj pJemioy paliled Suiaq sjunowe o) enp AjJsow 193png J3pun Sem a4nN1Nd Pue uoeaIIDY.

{ST6YZS) suoneaunwwo) pue (669°Z¢$) wawpedaq ail4 ‘(059°S/$) uswpedag
321|0d 3y} 10§ sjunowe palradxa-ueyl-1amo| 0] anp AjIsow 133pnqg 1apun sem AJa4es gngd.

"A1083182 S1Y3 U1 papnjoul st ydiym (£zL LTTS) Aedano pue
(£96'6.9) 593} |eda| parradxa-ueyl-1amo| 01 anp Aj3sow 123pNg J3pun Sem JUIWUIIAOL) [BIB3UDG.

9SLLELS LIS'SYLOT S

SUONDALIISQO

$13jsueJ) pue sainyipuadxa |e3o}

ELT'EBYLT S

(€56'T99) 06L°LY6 LE8'S8T o siajsuel
8GE'SH8 68€E'/E8 L%L'289°T sjuawanosdwg |eyde)
7 08T°6LC 08T'6LC CRIWVERR LETg

= EES'LEBL E€SLEYL uoneanpy

= vI9'veT'T AR R TA M xe} AJuno)
(24341 66188V £2E'06S 3JN} NI pue UoNEaIIY
9EETT 09t'199 96.'249 2Jej|am pue yljeay
vLS'L BLV'TEOT Z50'6€0°T SY40M JHqnd
[414%2" 8r1'96T°C oov'ove'e Aages Jngnd
590682 S 9ZL'TVE'T S T6L'0E9'T S Juawuianod |esauag

S3YNLIANIdX3 ANNH TVYINID

Jodjyungauua) Jo umo|




8118j|anQ uaaisJay uohuny

%07'E6
saxe|

%SLT
[ejuswulsA0diaiu|

%0T°'T
%0 SHWLIA 73 S3SU3IN
3Wo3U| 1534914| %Pr0'C
$32ALDS 10§ sadleyd

PYIo

SINNIATY ANN4 TVYHINID
Jodyungauua)| JOo UMO]

e !



dilajjan( Uaalsda)] UoAUNY

%Cl'L

%60
3JNn}|NJ 1 UOIIEBIIDY %19°6Y

uoileanpy

%6T v
$HI0M qnd

%ES'9

21BJ13M 73 Y3|23H

%06°ET
A1ajes a1gnd

%0E’S
%678 syuawanosdwy jeyde) %LL'T
U WILIAACY) |eJBUBD 31AI3S 192

SIUNLIANIIXI ANND TYHYINID
Jod)jungauuay JO UMo]




8318]|anQ uaalsda) uohuny

€29'VLTS $28'998S TSO'6TL LS S1asSEe [e)des u) JUIWISIAUL JIN I
SLTTLTS £61'89$ LO9'ETSTS pa1LISAIUN A
107 Bunyied ainbs y20q 1214 asiodiog ade) (193EMIISRAN) JOMIS =

= e :
000°000°TS
000°000°C$
000'000'€$
000°000'tS$
000°000'SS$
000'000'95
000'000°LS

000°000°8$

000000'6S

000°000°0TS

SANN4 AYVLIIYdOYd
Jodyungauuay JOo UMo]



'$1502 139[04d pue sanlasas 10} 3|qe|iene

aq pinom QET'/STS Aj1ewixosdde ‘(000'STS Aj2rewixoadde) uonisod Jau pajaulsalun
punj 107 Supjed a1enbg 330Q 3yl ui pauleIss 21em sainjipuadxa 40 (SAep 06) SYIUOW € J| .

"000'9S Aj21ewxosdde

J011Dyap e arey pjnom puny 3yl (000'v2 S Aj1ewnxoidde) voiisod yau pajsuisalun
punj Jald asiodiod ade) ayy ul paulelal auam saunypuadxa Jo (sAep 06) SYIUowW € 4| »

*51502 129/04d pue sansasal

10} 8|qejleae aq p|nom Q0O'ELT TS AjP1ewnxordde (000’ TreS Al21ewixosdde) uoiyisod
12U paKISBIUN pung 19Mmag Byl Ul pauieldl 31am sa1n)puadxa Jo (sAep 0g) SYIUOW € §| «

8318j|2nQ UsajsJay uoAuny

SSUoONDALIISQO

SLT'7LTS 0Ev'90T$ 8TT'ETTS 6E6'L5TS LV6'T9T$ 1071 Suppeg aienbs yoog A

161895 £20°19% L£6°0L$ SvZ'p83 026'v83 1314 3s10d10g 5de3 B

L09'ETSTS SST'079'TS 8E6'0ES'TS LE6'TBY'TS 168°0T9'TS (1a3emalse) Jomas |
5T0Z pT0Z £107 2102 1102 B

000°00Z$

000°00%S BN
000°009%

000°008$

000'000°TS

00000Z'TS

000°00%°TS

000'009°TS

000008°TS

NOILISOd 13N

Q3LOMY1STUNN 40 AHOLSIH SANNA AYV.LIIYdOYHd
Jodjyungauuay Jo umoj




837a[jan() usalsJay uoAuny

085°09$ 559'962% | STY'Z9ETS sesuadxg Sunesadom
88V'BEES tvL'682S SLT'050°TS anuaizy m:_um._m.n_.ﬂ‘.l..
asenbs j20Qg asiodiogd ade) Jamas
: i %0

%01
%0z

%0g y
%0 = |
%05

%09

%0L

~ %08

%06

%001

S1INS3Y ONILYYIHO — SANNT AYVLIIYdOYUd
Jod)yungauuay JO UMOo|




T0S'6S 15N1L Jaquode A
1ZS'TES Wwawdinbl angd =
£00°ZTS ‘Buip|ing 910 umo) m
SY9'€TS ‘a8euwelq yooug s M
€9Z°ETS ‘Jo0y adeseom

TTSS ‘uonels a4 age||IA JJod |
€€0°€€S 's133l04g |ende) jessuan B
0TO'TS ‘unuaji04 8niQg suiey |
901$ ‘aJny3p04 g v3g A
TrO'ES ‘uonenjeaay m

££8% ‘Aessaniuuy YIOSEl

088°¥8TS
2dpa.qg

QES'TTES
Sl10gJeH 1§ S1aAly ‘siald

1 A |\.

15nJ] 1aAedd

90’6625
snmeseddy a4

04Z'601S
3|21y Aemydiy

€ET'289%
puny

OvL'68TS
Buip)ing suoneaunwiwo)

1109219

syjemapis
8LZ'LSTS
ﬂ:mEm\,E;m,E_".mmmw_w
B

*dinb3 3114 Ajjwe4 a8pasiuy

ST/0€/9 1V SIDONVYIVE ANN4 — SANNH HOINVIANON Y3IH1O
Jod)yungauuay Jo umo|



Government Finance Officers Association

Determining the Appropriate Levels of Working Capital in
Enterprise Funds

Background. Fnterprise funds distinguish between current and NoN-Current asseis
and liabilities. It is possible to take advantage of this distinction to calculate working
capital (i.c., current asscts less current liabilitics). The measure of working capital
indicates the relatively liquid portion of total enterprise [und capital, which
constitutes a margin or buffer for meeting obligations.

IUis essential that a government maintain adequate levels of working capital in its
enterprise funds to mitigate current and future risks (c.g.. revenue shortfalls and
unanticipated expenses) and Lo ensure stable services and fees.

Working capital is a crucial consideration, too, in long-term financial planning.
Credit rating agencies consider the availability of working capital in their
evaluations of continued creditworthiness. Likewise, laws and regulittions may
speak to appropriate levels of working capital for some enterprise funds.

Recommendation. GFOA recommends that local governmenlts adopl a target
amount of working capital to muintain in each of their enterprise funds, ldeally,
targets would be formally described in a financial policy and/or financiad plan.

GIFOA recommends that governments use working cipital as the measure of
available margin or bulfer in enterprise funds, Although as previously stated,
working capital is defined as current assets minus current liabilitics, government
finance officers should be aware of certain characteristics of working capital that
affect its use as a measure. Specifically, the “current assets” portion of working
capital includes assets or resources that are reasonably expected 10 be realized in
cash (c.g., accounts receivable) or consumed (e.g., inventories and prepaids) within
a year, which leads o two considerations for an accurate calculation of working
capital;

®  Strength of collection practices. An appropriate allowance for uncollectibles
should be established and the amount of the receivable that is cxpected to
be collected in cash within one year should be determined in a manner that
is consistent with the colicction practices of the government. If the
accounts  receivable, collection  practices . of the  enterprise  fund  are
mconsistent or weak, then less of the accounts receivable amount should be
reported as currenl assets

® iistorical consumption of inventories and prepaids. Fhe amount of
inventories and prepaids included in current assets should be a realistic

www.glog.org



Govarnmaent Finonce Officers Association Bast Practice ¥

estimate of the amount that will be consumed in one year based on a
historical usage pattern and current operating levels (inventories) or based
on the time periods to which the items relate (prepaids).

Because the purposes, customers, and other characteristics of enterprise funds can
ary widely, GFOA recommends that governments develop a target amount of
working capital that best fits local conditions for each fund. However, GFOA
recommends that under no circumstances should the arget for working capital be
less than forty-five (45) days worth of annual operating expensesl and other
working capital necds of the enterprise fund.® A target of i5-days would only he
appropriate for those enterprise funds with the least ammount of need for cushion or
buffer.

In order to arrive at a customized target amount of working capital, governments
should start with a bascline of ninety (90) days worth of working capital and then
adjust the target based on the particular characteristics of the enterprise fund in
question (using 45 days as the minimum  acceptablic  level). The  primary
characteristics to think about when customizing a working capital target are
presented below. The appendix to this Best Practices provides more detailed
considerations for these characleristics as they pertain to common (ypes of
government enterprise funds,

* Support from general government. Some enterprise funds may be supported
by general taxes or transfers from a general government. These enterprise
funds may require lower levels of working capital if they are supported by
these contributors. For a heavily subsidized enterprise fund the 45-day
minimum working capital recommendation contained in this Best Practice
might be met through support from the general government, if a financial
buffer or cushion for the enterprise fund is to be provided by the general
government (or other outside contributor).

= Transfers out. If the enterprise fund is expected to make a transfer to the
general government or 1o some other fund, then this sort of claim on the
enterprise fund’s assets may call for higher levels of working capital 1o
maintain  flexibility. Transfers could include an  enterprise  fund’s
contributions 1o overhead/support functions. subsidies granted to other
operations, or any other transfer of resources. Regardless of the rationale of
the transfer, governments should take into account the claim on working
capital when setting a larget amount,

»  Cash cycles. Does the enterprise fund expericnce large peaks and valleys in
its cash position during the year? For example, a water enierprise fund may
experience significanily higher levels of cash on hand during the summer
months compared to the winter. Volatile cash cycles call for higher levels of
working capital. Another consideration is the length of the billing cycle. A
longer billing cycle would call for higher levels of working capital becaruse
the enterprise fund will have longer durations between major infusions ol
cash.

= Customer concentration. Is the enterprise fund dependent on a few
customers for a large portion of its revenues or is the customer base
diversified? For example, a port enterprise fund may be dependent on a few
major shippers or commerce in a niche product. Lower cuslomer



Govarnment Finance Officers Assoclation Best Proctice

concentration may mean that the enterprise fund can safely operate with
lower levels of working capital.

= Demand for services, Does the enterprise Tund face a steady demand for
service or is demand potentially volatile, thereby leading to volatility in of
inconie? For example, the demand for utility services is steady compared to
demand for air travel. Also consider the impact of competitive position on
demand. Direct competitors or the availability of reasonable substitutes
could lead to greater volatility in demand for the enterprise fund’s services.
More volatility implies greater necd for working capital margins.

s Control over rates and revenues, Does the enterprise fund have the ability to
change rates, implement new charges, or otherwise raise revenues from its
customers in a simple fashion? For example, transit enterprise funds are
often constrained from raising rates by political pressure. Other enterprise
funds may be subject to a rale control board. Those that face competitors in
their market may have less elfective control over their rates and revenues.
More revenue constrained enterprise funds may need higher levels of
working capital,

= Asset age and condition. What is the age and condition of the enterprise
fund's infrastructure? Older infrastructure has greater cxposure 1o
extraordinary repair neceds. Enterprise funds with newer and/or well
maintained capital asscts may be able to operate with less working capital
than other enterprise funds.

*  Volatility of expenses. Are the expenses of the enterprise fund volatile or
does the enterprise fund have a high degree of control over its expenses?
For example, the expenses of a solid waste enterprise fund tend Lo be fairly
stuble throughout the year. In another example, waler or sewer enterprise
funds may be more vulnerable to large expense spikes from extreme
weather, Enterprise funds with more stable expenses can safely operate
with less working capital than other enterprise funds.

= Control over expenses. Consider the enterprise fund's level of fixed and
vartable costs and the ability to reduce variable costs in response to lower
revenucs. For instance, if a convention center does not book an event, it
docs not necd to hire temporary help and incur other expenditures in
support of the event. An enterprise fund with a high percentage of
operational costs which vary depending upon revenues or operating levels
may operate with lower levels of working capital.

= Management plans for working capital. Working capital includes assets,
which can include both truly unrestricted resources and resources that have
internal limitations placed upon them (e¢.g., board-designated) and/or that
may be committed for future capital spending. These amounts may appear
as uarestricted on the balance sheet but, in actuality, may be unavaitable in
the future 1o serve as a bufler or ool to help manage Minancial risk. I these
types of limitations exist, the working capital target should be adjusted to
arrive at an amournt that represents a true amount available as a tool 10
manage financial risk.

= Separate targets for éperating and capital needs. Depending on the nature of
the enterprise fund, governments might also consider designating separate
targets for operating and capital needs, especially when the enterprise fund
is very capital intensive. For example, there might be a separaic amount
identified for equipment replacement or debt service. In such a case, targets



Governmaent Finance Officers Assaciotion Best Practice

should be separately evalumted based on the particular features of the
isolauted amounts.

= Debt position. Enterprise funds often carry significant amounts of debt,
which is used to acquire capital assets. The amount and type of debt an
enterprise fund carries can have important ramifications for working capital
targets. For example, an enterprise fund with a large amount of variable rate
debt may need additional buffer to manage the risk associated with interest
rate volatility. In addition, uneven and increasing, or lump-sum debt principal
paymenis o be made in future years may ntise the amount of working
capital that the enterprise fund should maintain. Viewing the amount of
working capital in this broader context will help ensure that resources are
available to make debt payments as they come due,

Notes:

! The recommendation is (o use annual operating expenses which  include
depreciation expense. If, however, annual depreciation expense is significantly
more or less than the anticipated capital outlays of the next period (o be paid
from working capital consideration should be given to adjusting the benchmark.
An appropriate adjusted benchmark may be annual operating expenses - annual
depreciation expense + capital outlays of the next period 1o be paid from
working capital.

* Subject o the exception for heavily subsidized enterprises, described Luter in
this Besl Practice.

Approved by the GFOA's Executive Board, February, 2011



©

Payment estimates

['took the total payback of $1,978,377.35 and divided that by 20 years to get the average
payment over the 20 years and came up with $98,918.00.

[f we do the pay back with the same 60% Town and 40% Sewer users it comes out to:
Town 60%  $59,350.00
Sewer users  $39,567.00

If we did a 50% / 50% split: payments would be $49,459.00

Using last year’s budget and adding in just the cost for the bond, it would look like this:

100& on the sewer users, a $40.00 increase or 9.8%
60% / 40% split, a $20.00 increase or 5.7%

A 50% /50% split a $$16.00 increase or 4.8%



PROPOSED SEWER DEPARTMENT BUDGET 2015-2016

Account Number Accaunt E el : LAt 2015_ij Inc/Dec | Percent Change
2 = xpenditures Budget | Budget ] = -
10-01 Salarics & Wages $311,218.67]  §421,520 5422 444 5924 0.2%
10-10 Overtime £4,23585 510,000 $10,000 50 0.0%
12-01 FICA & Medicare $24,964.33 $34,481 $34,554 $73 0.2%
12-02 MSRS $15,804.83 £19,790 $22,619 $2,859 12.6%
12-03 ICMA £14,031.52 $19,216 $19,240 $2-4 0.1%
12-04 RISP $2,727.72 $2,150 £3,782 51,632 43.2%
12-05 Health Plan BC-ME $74,813.49]  §105,685 $1§2,82) £7,136 6.3%
12-06 Ducs & Fees £455.00 $500 $500 S0 0.0%
12-07 Travel (Mileage) $80.00 $300 $300 S0 (.0%
12-08 Training & Education $1,238.00 $3,000 $3,000 S0 0.0%
12-11 Vaccine $0.00 5100 S100 50 0.0%
12-12 Uniforms $1.435.89 $3,000 £1,500 $500 14.3%
15-01 Electricity $64,951.99 585,000 $87,000 $2,000 2.3%
15-02 Telephone $2.648.41 $3,500 §3,500 S0 0.0%
15-03 11eating oil $9,329.51 $9,450 $9,027 -$424 -4.7%
15-03 Water 5855.00 $1,000 1,100 $100 9.1%
20-01 Printing 10,00 S800 $800 $0 0.0%
20-04 Adventising $0,00 $500 5500 $0 0.0%
20-06 Expert / Professional Services §416.00 £3,500 19,500 $16,000 82.1%
20-07 Audit £1,500.00 $1,500 $1,500 $0 0.0%
20-08 Data Processing §£3,490.73 $3,770 84,250 5480 11.3%
20-20 Maintenance - Wet Wells §2,590.00 $4.000 §4,000 0 0.0%
20-21 Mainlenance-Conltracls §4.465.21 $8,150 $7,150 -$1,000 =14.0%
20-25 Alarms & Radio $932.54 $2.950 $2,950 50 0.0%
2026 Licenses §2,053.32 $3,950 £3,950 S0 0.0%
25-02 Workmen's Compensation 58,657.74 $12,521 $13,500 5979 7.3%
25-03 Unemployment Insurance 51,086.69 51,532 51,597 $65 4.1%
25.05 General Liability Insurance $6,243.75 53,145 $6,529 £3,344 51.8%
25-07 Fleet Insurance £3,604.05 $3,565 £3,706 §141 1.8%
25-10 Public Officials $0.00 $1.639 $883 -5756 -85.6%
30-01 Office Supplics $536.76 £1,800 51,800 $0 0.0%
30-03 Vchicle Supplics $2,084.91 $2,000 $£2,000 30 0.0%
30-04 Postage §1,784.92 $1,500 $1,500 S0 0.0%
30-05 Photocopier $1,287.00 51,200 $1.400 $200 14.3%
30-14 Hand Tools £1,320.78 $1,500 51,500 50 0.0%
30.24 Gasoline $2,492.57 $5,250 $5,250 50 0.0%
30-25 Dicsel $3,833.54 510,268 £7,500 -$2,768 -36.9%
30-27 Composting $477.15 $3,750 £3,750 $0 0.0%
30-28 Collection System $12,399.30 $18,000 $18,000 50 0.0%
30-29 Chemicals Process $10,507.91 §14,600 $14,600 $0 0.0%
30-30 Lab Supplics $18,605.79 $12,000 512,000 50 0.0%
30-31 Safuty Equipment §1,675.80 $3.500 £3,500 50 0.0%
30-32 Maint. Supplics 81,142.26 £1,800 51,800 $0 0.0%
30-33 Bio-Ash £6,069.00 512,000 $12,000 30 0.0%
30-34 Odor Control $7,729.92 $12,000 $12,000 50 0.0%
30-39 Billing & Licns $969.00 $2,000 $2,600 $600 23.1%
35-01 Building Maintcnance $12,786.41 $22,000 $22,000 S0 0.0%
35-03 Vehicle Mainienance $2,355.83 52,500 52,500 $0 0.0%
45-03 Sewer Bond 2603 Principal $19,920.85 $19,921 £20,242 5321 1.6%
45-07 Sewer Bond 2003 Interest $3,969.49 $£3.970 83,642 -$328 -9.0%
New Bond 100% $98,918
50-34 Use Fund Balance $0.00 $20,000 $25,000 $5,000 20.0%
60-04 Capital Equipment £52,419.40 $47,000 $83,000 $36,000 43.4%
6005 Capital Reserve £0.00 £75,000 £75,000 S0 0.0%
Contingency $11,829
Total $728,202| $1,063,773] 81,247,663 $183,890) 14.7% |
Total 51,247,663
Miscellancous Revenue $4.000
Septic Fees S0
Sewer Fund Balance $25.000
Capital Replacermnent $83,000
Sewer Res. Accounts 30
Scewer Extensions S0
Scwer Users Fees 51,135,663
Total $1,247,663
User Fee 2014-15 $455
User fee 2013-14 S410
"s Change 9.8%




PROPOSED SEWER DEPARTMENT BUDGET 2015-2016

Ascount Number Acsaunt gm0 et Bimcibes i Beveose Clange
10-01 Salarics & Wages $311,218.67] $421,520 §422.44 $924 0.2%
10-10 Overtime $4,235.85 $10,060 510,000 30 0.0%

12-01 FICA & Medicare $24,964.33 534,481 §34,554 £73 0.2%
1202 MSRS 515,804.83 $19,790 $£32.649 32,859 12.6%
12-03 ICMA §14,031.52 $19.216 $19,240 $24 0.1%
12-04 RISP $2,727.72 $2,150 $3,782 $1,632 43.2%
12.05 1icalth Plan BC-ME $74,813.49]  $105,685 $112,821 87,136 6.3%
12-06 Ducs & Fees §455.00 $500 $500 S0 0.0%
12-07 Travel (Mileage) £80.00 $300 $300 80 0.0%
12-08 Training & Education £1,238.00 $3,000 53,000 50 0.0%
12-11 Vaccine 50.00 $i00 $100 S0 0.0%
12-12 Unilorms 51,435.89 £3,000 $3,500 $500 14.3%
15-01 Electricity $64,951.99 585,000 $87,000 $2,000 2.3%
15-02 Telcphone $2.648.41 £3,500 £3,500 S0 0.0%
15-03 leating oil $9,329.51 $9.450 £9,027 -§424 -4.7%
15-05 Water £855.00 $1,000 51,100 $100 9.1%
20-01 Printing $0.00 $800 5300 50 (.0%
20-04 Advenising £0.00 $500 $500 30 0.0%
20-06 Expert / Professional Services §416.00 53,500 $19,500 516,000 82.1%
20-07 Audit §1,500.00 §1,500 51,500 S0 0.0%
20-08 Data Processing $3,490.73 $3,770 $4,250 5480 11.3%
20-20 Maintenance - Wel Wells $2,590.00 54,000 $4,000 50 0.0%
20-21 Maintenance-Contracts §4.465.21 $8,150 87,150 -$1,000 -14.0%
20-25 Alarms & Radio §932.54 $2.950 52,950 S0 0.0%
20-26 Licenscs $2,053.32 $3,950 $3.950 $0 0.0%
25.02 Workmen's Compensation $8,657.74 $12,521 513,500 5979 7.3%
25-03 Unemployment Insurance 5$1,086.69 51,532 51,597 563 4.1%
25-05 General Liability Insurance $6,243.75 §3,145 56,529 §3,384 51.8%
25-07 Fleet Insurance £3,604.05 $3,565 $1,706 S141 3.8%
25.10 Public Olficials $0.00 51,639 $883 -8756 -85.6%
30-01 Oflice Supplies $539.76 S1,800 £1,800 S0 0.0%
30-03 Vchicle Supplics §2,084.91 $2,000 $2,000 $0 0.0%
30-04 Postage $1,784.92 $1,500 $1,500 $0 0.0%
30-035 Photocopicr §1,287.00 $1,200 $1,400 $200 14.3%
30-18 iland Tools $1,320.78 51,500 $1,500 50 0.0%
30-24 Gasoline $2,492.57 $5,250 $5,250 $0 0.0%
30-25 Diesel $3,833.54 $10,268 $7,500 -32,768 -36.9%
30-27 Composling $477.15 53,750 $3,750 S0 0.0%
30-28 Collection System $13,399.30 $18,000 $18,000 50 0.0%
30-29 Chemicals Process $10,507.91 $14,600 £14,600 0 0.0%
30-30 Lab Supplies $18,605.79 512,000 $12,000 $0 0,0%
30-31 Safety Equipment $1,675.80 $3,500 $3,500 $0 0.0%
30-32 Maint. Supplics £1,142.26 $1,800 $1,800 S0 0.0%
30-33 Bio-Ash $6,069.00 $12,000 $12,000 $0 0.0%
30-34 Qdor Control $£7,729.92 512,000 $12,000 <0 0.0%
30-39 Billing & Licns £969.00 $2,000 £2,600 $600 23.1%
35-01 Building Mainienance $12,786.41 £22,000 $22,000 S0 0.0%
35-03 Vehicle Maintenance $2,355.83 $£2,500 $2,500 Hi) 0.0%
45-03 Sewer Bond 2003 Principal $19,920.85 $19.921 $20,242 §321 1.6%
45-07 Sewer Bond 2003 Inlerest $3,969.49 $3.970 $3,642 -$328 -9.0%
New Bond 50% / 509% split $49,439
50-34 Use Fund Balance $0.00 $20,000 $25,000 $5,000 20.0%
6()-04 Capital Equipment £32,419.40 $47,000 $83,000 $36.000 43.4%
60-05 Capital Reserve $0.00 $75,000 $75,000 SO 0.0%
Contingency 511,829
Total $728,202] $1,063,773] §1,198,204 $134,431 11.2%
Total $1,198,204
Miscellaneous Revenue $4,000
Septic Fees S0
Sewer Fund Balance $25,000
Capital Replacement $83,000
Sewer Res. Accounts $0
Sewer Extensions S0
Sewer Users Fees $1,086,204
Total $1,198,204

User Fee 2014-15
User fee 2013-14
"o Change




PROPOSED SEWER DEPARTMENT BUDGET 2015-2016

Account Number Account LS LA AN Inc/Dec  |Percent Change
e = s [Expenditures | Budget | Budget ]
10-01 Salaries & Wages $311,218.67]  §421,520 $422.444 5924 0.2%
10-10 Overtime $4,335.83 $10,000 $10,000 30 0.0%
12-01 FICA & Medicare $24.964.33 $34,481 $34,554 §73 1.2%
12.02 MSRS $15,804.83 $19,790 $22,649 §2,859 12.6%
12.03 ICMA $14,031.52 $19.216 $19,240 524 0.1%
1204 RHSP $2,727.72 $2,150 $3,782 81,632 43.2%
12-05 Health Plan BC-ME 574,813,491  $105,685 $112,821 $7.136 6.3%
12-06 Dues & Fees $455.00 $500 £500 30 0.0%
12-07 Travel {(Milcage} $80.00 5300 $300 $0 0.0%
12-08 Training & Education $1,238.00 53,000 $3,000 $0 0.0%
12-11 Vaceine $0.00 $100 5100 50 0.0%
12-12 Uniforms 51,435.89 £3,000 53,500 $500 14.3%
15-01 _Electricity $64,951.99 $85,000 £87,000 $2,000 2.3%
15-02 Tclephone 52,648.41 $3,500 $3,500 50 0.0%
15-03 teating oil $9,329.51 £9,450 $9,027 -$424 -4.7%
15-05 Water $855.00 $1,000 $1,100 $100 9.1%
20-01 Printing $0.00 $800 $300 $0 (.0%
20-04 Advertising $0.00 £500 $500 $0 0.0%
20-06 Expert / Prolessiona) Services $416.00 $3,500 519,500 $£16,000 82.1%
20-07 Audil $1,500.00 $1,500 $1,500 50 0.0%
20-08 Data Processing $3.490.73 $3,770 $4,250 $480 11.3%
20-20 Maintenance - Wet Wells $2,590.00 $4,000 $4,000 $0 0.04
20-21 Maintenance-Contracts $4.165.21 58,150 $7.150 -51,000 -14.0%
20-25 Alarms & Radio $932.54 52,950 $2,950 50 (.0%
20-26 Licenses £2,053.32 $3.950 £3,950 $0 0.0%
25-02 Workmen's Compensation $8,657.74 §12,521 $13,500 $979 7.3%
2503 Unemployment Insurance $1,086.69 51,532 $1,597 $635 4.1%
25-05 Greneral Liability [nsurance $6,243.75 £3,145 $6,529 53,384 51.8%
2507 Fleet Insurance $3,604.05 53,565 $3,706 $141 3.8%
23-10 Public Oflicials $0.00 $1,639 $883 -§756 -85.6%
30-01 Office Supplies $539.76 $1,800 £1,800 30 0.0%
30-03 Vehicle Supplies §2,084.91 $2,000 52,000 50 0.0%
30-04 Postage $1,784.92 $1,500 £1,500 $0 0.0%
30-05 l’ho(o_cl)picr 51,287.00 $1,200 $1,400 $200 14.3%
30-18 [land Tools $1,320.78 $1,500 $1,500 i 0.0%
30-24 Gasoline $2,492 57 £5,250 §3,250 S0 0.0%
30-25 Diesel $3,833.54 $10,368 $7.500 -$2,763 -36.9%
30-27 Composting $477.15 $3,750 $3,750 50 0.0%
30-28 Collection System $12,399.30 $18,000 318,000 $0 0.0%
30-29 Chemicals Process $10,507.91 $14,600 $14,600 S0 0.0%
30-30 Lab Supplics £18,605.79 $12,000 $£12,000 50 0.0%
30-31 Safety Equipment §1,675.80 $3,500 53,500 S0 0.0%
30-32 Maint. Supplies $1,142.36 $1,800 51,800 ) 0.0%
30-33 Bio-Ash $6,069.00 $12,000 $12,000 S0 0.0%
30.34 QOdor Control £7,729.92 £12,000 512,000 S0 0.0%
30-39 Billing & Liens $969.00 $2,000 $2,600 $600 23.1%
35-01 Building Maintcnance $12,786.41 $22,000 $22,000 $0 0.0%
35-03 Vehicle Maintenance $2,355.83 $2,500 $2,500 S0 0.0%
45-03 Sewer Bond 2003 Principal $19,920.85 $19,921 $20,242 £321 1.6%
45-07 Sewer Bond 2003 [nterest $3,960.49 $3,970 $3,642 -$328 -9.0%
New Bond 60% / 40% splhit $39,567
50-34 Use Fund Balance $0.00 $20,000 $23,000 $5,000 20.0%
60-04 Capital Equipment §51.419.40 $47.000 $83,000 $36,000 43.4%
60-05 Capital Reserve $0.00 §75,000 $75,000 50 0.0%
Contipgency 11,829
Total $728,202] $1,063,773] 51,148,312 $124,539 10.5%
Total $1,1488,312
Miscellaneous Revenue 54,000
Seplic Fees 30
Sewer Fund Balance $25,000
Capital Replacement 583,000
Sewer Res. Accounts $0
Sewer Extensions S0
Sewer Users Fees $1,076,312
Total S1188,312
User Fee 2014-15 $431
User fee 2003-14 $410
°a Change 1.8%




CWSRF DEBT SERVICE

Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Closing Date:
DEP
ADMIN

DATE PRINCIPAL RATE INTEREST MMBB FEE FEE TOTAL
1 121112016 8,547.27 128.21 299.15 8,974.63
2 6112047 77,206.00 1.000%  8,500.05 1,285.59 2,999.71  89,991.35
3 12172017 8,114.02 121.71 283,99 8,519.72
4 612018 7797800 1.000%  8,114.02 1,291.38 3,013.22  90,306.62
5 12/4/2018 7,724.13 115.86 270.34 8,110.33
6 6/1/2019 78,758.00 1.000%  7,724.13 1,267.23 3,026.87  90,806.23
7 12M1/2019 7,330.34 109.96 256.56 7,696.86
8  6/1/2020 79,545.00  1.000%  7,330.34 1,303.13 304064  91,219.11
9 12/1/2020 6,032.61 103.99 242 64 7.279.24
10 6/1/2021 80,341.00 1.000%  6,932.61 1,309.10 3,05458  91637.29
11 121/2021 6,530.90 97.96 228.58 6,857.44
12 6/1/2022 81,14500 1.000%  6,530.90 1.315.14 306866  92,059.70
13 121112022 6,125.17 9188 214.38 6,431.43
14 6/1/2023 81,955.00 1.000%  6.125.17 1,32120 3,08281  92484.18
15 12/1/2023 5,715.39 85.73 200.04 6,001.16
16 6/1/2024 82,77600 1000%  5,715.39 1,327.37 309720 9291596
17 12/1/2024 5,301.51 79.52 185.55 5,566.58
18 6/1/2025 83,603.00 1.000%  5,301.51 1,333.57 3,111.66  93,349.74
19 12/1/2025 4,883.49 73.25 170.92 5,127.66
20 6/1/2026 84,438.00 1.000%  4.883.49 1,330.84 3,12629  93,788.62
21 12/1/2026 4,461.29 66.92 156.15 4,684.36
22 6/1/2027 8528300 1.000%  4,461.29 1,346.16 314105  94,23150
23 12/1/2027 4,034.87 60.52 141.22 4,236.61
24 6/1/2028 86,137.00 1.000%  4.034.87 1,352.58 3,156.02  94,680.47
25 12/1/2028 3,604.18 54 06 126.15 3,784.30
26 6/1/2029 86,997.00 1.000%  3.604.18 1,359.02 3,171.04  05,131.24
27 121172029 3,169.19 47.54 110.92 3,327.65
28 6M/2030 87,86800 1.000%  3.169.19 1,365.56 3,186.30  95,589.05
29 12/1/2030 2,720.85 40.95 95.54 2,866.34
30 6/1/2031 88,746.00 1.000%  2,729.85 1,372.14 3,201.65  96,049.64
31 12/4/2031 2,286.12 34.29 80.01 2,400.42
32 6/1/2032 89,634.00 1.000%  2.286.12 1,378.80 321720  96,516.12
33 12/1/2032 1,837.95 27.57 64.33 1,929 85
34 6/1/2033 90,530.00 1.000%  1,837.95 1,385.52 323288  06,986.35
35 12/1/2033 1,385.30 20.78 48.49 1,454 57
36  6/1/2034 91,436.00 1.000%  1,385.30 1,392.32 3,248.75  97,462.37
37 12/1/2034 928.12 13.92 32.48 974,52
38  6/1/2035 92.350.00  1.000% 92812 1,399.17 3,26473  97.842.02
39 12/1/2035 466.37 7.00 16.32 489 .69
40  6/1/2036 93,273.00  1.000% 466.37 1,406.09 3,280.88  98,426.34
1,700,000 00 184,168.92  28,262.53  65,94590 1978.377.35

PREPARED ON 10/23/2015

G 'DOCUMENT\SRF-Bolh Programs\SRF_Loan_ Materials\Kennebunkport Sewen\[CWSRF TEMFLATE-2014 xls]Level Debt

¥
Avo.~ 78 9,8



Statement 8

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Proprietary Funds
for the year ended June 30, 2015

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Sewer Cape Porpoise Dock Square
Department Pier Parking Lot Total
Operating revenues:
Lease income S - 40,000 - 40,000
Fuel sales - 198,488 - 198,488
Dues - 43,515 - 43,515
Fees 1,031,914 7,050 337,738 1,376,702
Other income 18,261 691 750 19,702
Total operating revenues 1,050,175 289,744 338,488 1,678,407
Operating expenses:
Wages and benefits 583,638 72,266 27,771 683,675
Supplies 103,615 180,814 15,362 299,791
Repairs and maintenance 20,253 4,195 45 24,493
Insurance 24,431 2,671 9,627 36,729
Utilities 102,476 10,145 2,953 115,574
Contracted services 20,228 3,468 - 23,696
Equipment 52,991 327 - 53,318
Other operating expenses 1,611 3,291 - 4,902
Depreciation 453,172 19,478 4,822 477,472
Total operating expenses 1,362,415 296,655 60,580 1,719,650
Operating income (loss) {312,240} {6,911) 277,908 {41,243)
Nonoperating revenue (expenses):
Interest income 9,750 - - 9,750
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets - - (9,960) (9,960)
Interest expense (9,923) - - (9,923)
Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) (173) - (9,960) {10,133)
Net income {loss) before transfers {312,413} (6,911) 267,948 (51,376)
Transfers:
Transfer (to) from other funds 15,835 - {236,000} {220,165)
Total transfers 15,835 - {236,000) (220,165)
Change in net position {296,578} {6,911} 31,948 (271,541}
Total net position, beginning of year, restated 9,539,236 941,932 314,950 10,796,118
Total nat position, end of year $ 9,242,658 935,021 346,898 10,524,577

30

See accompanying notes to basic financigl statements.



KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER DEPARTMENT

Date: Oct 26, 2015
To: Laurie Smith
From: Allan Moir

Re: Clean Water State Revolving Loan Fund Application.

Last summer we met with the Board of Selectman to discuss capital projects and funding for the
projects. The projects that we were talking about are listed below.

Rebuilding Green Street pump station

Rebuilding Chicks Creek pump station

Replacing the emergency generator at the treatment plant
Replacing the four aeration blowers

Replacing the three influent pumps

Replacing the three effluent pumps

Replacing the clarifier covers

We were talking about going out for a bond to cover the costs of the projects. The DEP sent out a
notice a few weeks ago that they were looking for projects to fund through the Clean Water State
Revolving Loan Fund (CESRF), so I filled out the application to let them know that we had these
project and that we may be applying for funding. Our application was approved for funding so now
we need to fill out the application for funding.

The bond would be for twenty years, and the percentage rate is two percent below the Maine Bond
Bank rate, the rate right now is 2.75% and the CWSRF rate is 1%. [ have attached a copy of the
payment schedule, along with a general description of the CWSRF program.

As part of the CESRF program they offer two principal forgiveness programs one for a Fiscal
Sustainability Plan. We will receive principal forgiveness up to $20,000 if we match it with a like
amount, that will give us $40,000 to develop a fiscal sustainability plan or to improvement to and
update of our existing asset management plan. The other principal forgiveness plan is for $20,000
(no matching funds) to do a Climate Adaption Plan to help us identify hazards associated with
climate change, identify adaption practices, and present recommendation that build resiliency to the
critical assets.

The application need to be returned to the DEP by Dec. 13, 2015.

25R Schoal Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372



STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION g"""""@.
gt
PAUL R. LEPAGE AVERY T. DAY
GOVERNOR ACTING COMMISSIONER

APPLICANT AGREEMENT TO COMPLY WITH
2015 CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND (CWSRF) REQUIREMENTS
(Fiscal Sustainability and Climate Adaptation Plan Principal Forgiveness Form)

Applicant; Town of Kennebunkport

Project Name: Upgrades to Wastewater Department

The Fiscal Sustainability Plan and Climate Adaptation Plan Principal Forgiveness we are offering is
identified in the table entitled “Drafi 2015 CWSRF Proposed Project Funding List” (attached).

[[] We choose not to apply for a loan for the project listed above and identified in the table.

We choose to apply for a loan for the project listed above and agree to the following:
1. Fiscal Sustainability Plan Principal Forgiveness. (check onc)

[ We agree to apply for assistance for the project listed above and identified in the table and to
enter into a binding loan commitment with the Maine Municipal Bond Bank for this project by
September 30, 2016 in order to receive loan principal forgiveness. We agree to certify that we
have implemented a fiscal sustainability plan in accordance with the Department’s “'Clean Water
State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Requirements and Guidance for a Fiscal Sustainability Plan
(FSP), DEPLW1274-2015 (attached).

OR
] We choose not to accept the fiscal sustainability plan principal forgiveness incentive. We still
intend to borrow from the CWSRF; however we will be meeting this program requirement without
the principal forgiveness incentive.

2. Climate Adaptation Plan Principal Forgiveness. (check one)

[_] We agree to apply for assistance for the project listed above and identified in the table and to
enter into a binding loan commitment with the Maine Municipal Bond Bank for this project by
September 30, 2016 in order to receive loan principal forgiveness. In order to receive $20,000 in
climate adaptation plan principal forgiveness, we agree to complete the plan in accordance with
the Department’s “Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Requirements and Guidance for
a Climate Adaptation Plan (CAP), DEPLW1278-2015 (attached).

OR
] We choose not to accept the $20,000 climate adaptation plan principal forgiveness, and will
not be completing a climate adaptation plan.

AUGUSTA

17 STATE HOUSE STATION BANGOR PORTLAND PRESQUIE 511

ALIGUSTA, MAINE 043330007 16 THOGAN ROALD M2 CANCOROAD 1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK
{2073 2R87-T6BRI AN (207) 2687-7426 BANCGOR, MATNE 64001 PORTLAND, MAINTE (4103 PRESQUIS ISLE, MAINE (4769 -2004
RAY BLDG, HOSPETAL ST 207) 94 1-45700 AN (2007 D E-A5HY 2V7) B22 6300 AN (207) 822-6303 (207) 7640477 1N (207) 760-3113

webrate www mannepov/adep



Autharized Representative Name: Title:
Signature:
Date:

The deadline for submission of the Applicant Agreement(s), one for each project, is 5:0 pm,
Friday, Navember 13 2015, Please fax the agreement(s) to Brandy Piers at 287-3435 or e-mail to
jers(@ . If thera are any comments or questions, please contact Brandy 287-6093 or

Jolm True 287-7808, ja l;u] n.true@maine.gov,




CWSRF DEBT SERVICE

Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Closing Date:
DEP
ADMIN
DATE PRINCIPAL RATE INTEREST MMBB FEE FEE TOTAL
1 12/1/2016 8,547.27 128.21 299.15 8,974.63
2 enn2o7 77,206.00 1.000% 8,500.05 1,285.59 2,999.71 89,991 .35
3 121/2017 8,114.02 121.71 283.99 8,519.72
4 6/1/2018 77.978.00 1.000% 8,114.02 1,291.38 3,013.22 90,396.62
5 12/1/2018 7.724.13 115.86 270.34 8,110.33
6 6/1/2019 78,758.00 1.000% 7.724.13 1,297.23 3,026.87 90,806.23
7 12172019 7,330.34 109.96 256.56 7,696.86
8 6M/2020 79.545.00  1.000% 7,330.34 1,303.13 3,040.64 91,219.11
9 12/1/2020 6,932.61 103.99 242.64 7,279.24
10 6172021 80,341.00 1.000% 6,932.61 1,309.10 3,054.58 91,637.29
11 12/1/2021 6,530.90 97.96 228.58 6,857.44
12 6/1/2022 81,145.00 1.000% 6,530.90 1,315.14 3,068.66 92,059.70
13 12/1/2022 6,125.17 91.88 214.38 6,431.43
14  6/1/2023 81,955.00 1.000% 6,125.17 1,321.20 3,082.81 92,484.18
15 12/1/2023 5,715.39 85.73 200.04 6,001.16
16 6/M/2024 82,776.00 1000% 5,715.39 1,327.37 3,097.20 92,915.96
17 12/1/2024 5,301.51 79.52 185.55 5,566.58
18 6/1/2025 83,603.00 1.000% 5,301.51 1,333.57 3,111.66 93,349.74
19 12/1/2025 4,883.49 73.25 170.92 5,127.66
20 6/1/2026 84,439.00 1.000% 4,883.49 1,339.84 3,126.29 93,788.62
21 1211/2026 4,461.29 66.92 156.15 4,684.36
22  6/1/12027 85,283.00 1.000% 4,461.29 1,346.16 3,141.05 94,231.50
23 121/2027 4,034.87 60.52 141.22 4,236.61
24 6/1/2028 86,137.00 1.000% 4,034.87 1,362.58 3,156.02 94,680.47
25 121172028 3.604.18 54 .06 126.15 3,784.39
26 6/1/2029 86,997.00 1.000% 3,604.18 1,359.02 3,171.04 95,131.24
27 12/1/2029 3,169.19 47 54 110.92 3,327.65
28 6M/2030 87,86800 1000% 3,169.19 1,365.56 3,186.30 95,589.05
29 12/1/2030 2,729.85 40.95 95.54 2,866.34
30 6/1/2031 88,746.00  1.000% 2,729.85 1,372.14 3.201.65 96,049.64
31 121/2031 2,286.12 34.29 80.01 2,400.42
32 6M/2032 89,634.00 1.000% 2,286.12 1,378.80 3,217.20 96,516.12
33 12/1/2032 1,837.95 27.57 64.33 1,929 85
34 6/1/2033 90,530.00 1.000% 1,837.95 1,385.52 3,232.88 96,986.35
35 12/1/2033 1,385.30 20.78 48.49 1,454 57
36 6/1/2034 91,436.00 1.000% 1,385.30 1,392.32 3,248.75 97,462.37
37 12M1/2034 92812 13.92 32.48 974,52
38 6/1/2035 92,350.00 1.000% 928.12 1,399.17 3,264.73 97,942.02
39 12/1/2035 466.37 7.00 16.32 489.69
40 6/1/2036 93,273.00  1.000% 466.37 1,406.09 3,280.88 98,426.34
1,700,000.00 184,168.92 28,262.53 65,94590 1,978,377.35
PREPARED ON 10/23/2015

GADOCUMENT\SRF-Both Programs\SRF_Loan_Matenals\Kennebunkport Sewer[CWSRF TEMPLATE-2014 xis)Level Debt



> CLEAN WATER SRF AT-A-GLANCE

Program Description

Created in 1987 by the Water Quality Act, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
provided all 30 states seed money to capitalize state loan funds. The states then in turn
help sewer systems by financing high priority water-quality activities.

Project & Financial Manager

The Bond Bank and DEP jointly administer the CWSRF. The Bond Bank serves as the
financial administrator and financial manager and DEP serves as the environmental and
project manager for the program.

Eligiblc Barrowers

All publicly owned wastewater treatment facilitics.

Eligible Projects

Sccondury & advanced treatment [acilitics

Infileracion & inllow correction

Interceptors

Pumping stations

Force mains

Combined sewer overflow abatement

Certain sewer extensions in designated areas and areas of filing septic systems

All projects that receive financing from the CWSRF program must first go through the DEP
approval process and be placed on the Stace’s Intended Use Plan. Once a project has been
deemed cligible for the CWSRF program, an application may be submitted to the Bond
Bank.

Application Deadline

Applications are accepted continuously during the year.

Rates

The interest rate on CWSRF loans is 2% below the Bond Bank's cost of funds.
The Sewer & Water Resolutions are raved Aaa by Moody's and AAA by S&P.

Minimum/NMaxtmum Loan Amount

There is no minimum loan amount. The DEP will determine the maxtmum loan amount
hased on availability of funds and project eligibility.

Issuance Costs & Fees

® Pro rata share of the issuance cost associated with a bond issuc
° DEP administrative fee - 3.5% of annual debr service
® Annual Bond Bank servicing fees - 1.5% of the annual debr service

As costs associated with the SRF program change periodically, please visit our website or
contact the Bond Bank for a current fee schedule.

Term

Berween 1and 20 years, In all cases, the maximum loan term may not exceed the useful life
of the financed assct. Short-term, interim loans are available to applicants,

Repayment Schedule

Payments are due twice a year, usually in April and October. The first payment is due
within onc year from project completion.

Loan Proceeds

Both interim and long verm finuncing options require thar the funds be drawn-down
through requisitions, as the SRF is a reimbursement program,

Contace Information

Rob Nadeaun, SRF Program Officer
rpn@mmbh.com, (207) 622-9386, 1-800-821-1113

127 Community Drive * P.O.

Box 2268 « Augusta, ME 04338-2268 » 207-622-9386 + Fax 207-623-3359




SRF Fee Schedules

Page 1 of 1

Fee Schedule
Clecan Water SR IF

A Jusn origiraning feom the Chaan Water SRE progiom imay e
affeered by the fallowing foes, MMBE Adrinistrative Fees, DB
Mdimindstiative Fees, amd DEP Projece Mamagenwne Favw, s
denaibod bebow Fach of thee fees has alicidy boen cabolated
and bwclisled inthe interest e, hcduding Lhese fies i the
intuiest tate visare that the bonowes will noeeie the lefl 2%
sulmicy, Thonchve, when o boiiowes soebes twdr repuyment
whnadibe it will bl peincipad, intoess andapplivabie foes

MMBB Administrative Fee - 15% of each loan peyment

An admmnestine foo s charged by the Bomld Bank i ooy all
costs incwrred prst b and 1o swstam e ily mainte nance ot
& b thivwghow s life This fee wonld cover enste sech as
prewesstng of diaw wguisitions, refunding anaboas tresiee fees
aml Balling 1 his fev is charged on cach bun repaymeat date in
addition 1o the prihoipwl and interest for the kan

DEP Administrative Fee - 3.5% of each loan payment

The Pepurtment of [ nvuonmental Peotevtion adiministrative fee
i+ charged 1o cover all costs incnrred theougheut the financed
peojes Ca Lite and DEP ok s overeeing tha project This fee s
clrarged on cadh huan repayment date in addivon o the prioogwl
and inteiet for the han

Fee Schedule
{Drinking Warter SRF

A ke miglianing fawe the Thiebling Wietze SRI puagsars vy
te offctnd by thiee Aox Lo Ovigrigews (e BB
Advinrsinive teo, and OB Adinapaiause Foos, o dhiadl
hcbow. Tond of these hoen bus dliemdy Iven cababuad and
sxctuichod ier 1hie drdevest sane alanbig vhese fevs z ibe it oo
pate vrimneen i the Bowzonwer w0 i% waovae the 86 34 sulniady.
Therelors wign a bonones reowea ol ptagaeenl sehodabe b
wil icthot princlpul incest aed appical e oo

LoanOrigination Fee . . . . 1% ofprincipal borensved
A b ook S hoadaoged by e Boed Back 10 povceds
and dvdn 1 fam An atdiiton ke will aovor 24 ol ke Tead
Renb i forerral b process il oceoce budove o ond b v,
Thas ceadd comar everyilieg ienuda sbngite boosaer aehe
halireg poeocees o Hnalzlog bup docwmmiain and
dgrectiiine.

MMEB Adminkstrtive Fee . |, 5% of each losn pyment

Anzelixainaioe (oe s cdangad by the Brad Reok o v 26
cosdi revernd i Loare xed en uraain she dally suincoance o
& bam akenwdeont it Be Thin b ware b womar coste sach o
prceedmg o dosw mapad i o 2fundeg aeulpsd: g aee foe

ered Gl Vhite ho iy copibedliond . 0% wpon Jua o iginsp o

DHS Administrstive Fee . . .. . . . . .Cuncntly $0

The Popuireeit of Eorun Sondes sdnlnla redte ke hehaogei!
1o cover bl eosus bemumad thasaghrong abe oamoad prferes il
&l TOE s rvde i o g it peoieet. Tl ke bocaphial ool
PR ARITACI B TR TV

Disadvantage Community Status Fees

bt wommdpabties sfoma progers wmd ih geub ol
anhurings vemonty chsera all vy apgfRalie ot
|'Iiul’.‘ilg ok SRT e & agenit

http://www.mainebondbank.com/SRFFeeSchedule.htm

10/23/2015



000'09 ¢ Jauidinb3 Jayiar g00z aoeday
000'GE $ wawdinb3 yonu| 188 £10z soeiday
go0'00L  § Juawdinb3 Juawsaoedey dwnd Japuug
000'02 3 wawdinb3 Z1# vone)g dwng Jojerauas) adejday
000°8¢ $ Juawdinbg 10jeJauaY) ajqepod wubeyy asejday
00002 g wawdinb3 i uonels duing 19 s¥oyD © Jojessuas) aoeiday
000°0¢ $ juawdinb3 o4 uonels dwng 'js uaaig) @ Jojesauad) adejdey
000'02 $ Juawdinb3 wawaoe|day dwng Japuns)

goo'ozL 8 wawdinb3 Japeot ar v00z aceiday

000°8€ $ Juawdinb3 Jojelau3g) S[EHO JB|yoY aoeiday

00002 $ wawdinb3 Juswaoejdey dwnd Japuus

000'0¢ $ senyoeGpia Buipping 1s0dwoa Joj sjsued apig

4 $ juawdinb3 Juswaseiday dwng Japuus

000'02 $ uswdinbg ## uonels dwng Jojesauan) aseday

00069 S Juswdinb3 () sdwnd yuaniy3 a6l soelday

00069 $ awdinb3 {g) sdwnd yanyu el eoeyday

000'08 $ Juswdinby (p) stamog wajshs uoneIaY Gs| doeiday

000'2 3 juawdinby yonu) dny yoid ¥%z £00Z 9oeiday

0000z § juawdinb3 Juawsoejday dwnd Japuus

000'6lE $ aImanyselyu| ## Wawoeday uoneys dwing %8210 S

000916 % ampnijselyu| £ wawadeiday uonels dwing 18aig uaalg

0002  $ luaudinb3 mojd um pxy Ul /€ 9002 20eday

poo'ozz  $ sanioeGpig sjooy Jape|n) aceday

00005¢  $ aimanasely| leday / uawsoeday aur] samag alenbg ¥o0Q

000tk § wawdinbg JOJRIBURD) d1MM G861 aoejday

000°09 3 unupy v 9 ¢ suonels dwnd Joj Buuasulibug 3 ubisag

000°%1 ¢ juswdinb3 S SSE|SACT PUB LJIWS O} SBAEA

000°2y §  uawdnbg (b)) Sutew 2010} J0} SIAIRA BSB(3I JIY

0oo'zk $  lusudinby Juswaoeida) juawdinba Awojeloqen

000's ¢ juswdinbg Juawaoe|dal syue) 20ei0)s apynsig g odAH

000'2 ¢  Iwewdnbd3 (amnsig g 0dAH) sduing |eaNuay)

00002 §  uswdnby Juswaoe|day duing Japuus

Jejemalse]

aining 0Z A4 61 Ad 8} A4 Lb Ad 91 A4 adA]L 108{oidpuawpedsq

weiboud yuswanoiduwyj jeyden



Z08'6Y6'LL $ LZO'LPEL § €TO'MSE'S § 1Z6'PSLT § 1Z6'60VE § 08'819T $ Lieunung jeyog
000's6¥'8 $ 0000Z $ 000’8k § oo0'sle  $ 000'0L¥L $ 0000V § 13]EMB)SEM - [EJOIGNS

0000009 $ aInjanAseu| S3UIT 1amas 26t S8l €' soeiday
00002 3 aimonnsely| uone)s dwng ainjsed pjausyem aoejday
000'02 $ aimongseyy| 9}# uoilels dwing unon uojbulysep aoeiday
000'sl $ nENASeLY) ¢ # uonels duind sauq 1oasald soejday
00062 $ awdinbg pL# uonels dwngd (1sapn) Aemubiy sBury soeidey
0c0'or $ Juawdinb3 £ uone)g dwing sue sbury aseiday
000'08 $ wawdinb3 Z1# uonels dwnd Aemybi sBury soejday
000°052 8 ainjonAselu| | 1# uoners dwngd py sitw a2eiday
000’05z  $ ainjonselyl 0L# uoners dwng asiediod ades aoeiday
goo'osz  $ amnjanisesu) 6# uonels dung yea1q) Apped soeday
ooo'osz 3 amjansenu| i uoneg dwng ‘py SIPIiM sae(day
ooo'osz 8 aInjonselu| J# uonelg dwing ¥aa10) sjeqin) adeiday
ooo'ose ¢ aimonnseyy| o uone)g dwund “aAy ueasQ ejday
000'sZ $ aimjanaselyy G# uonels dwng s uiey Winogaoeiday
000052 % smponaseqy) Z& uonels duing sue | soe|dey
000052 ¢ awdinbg (7) ssad 1914 soeiday
0000} $ awdinb3 auel’) gooz oelday

ainjn4 0Z A4 61 Ad 8l Ad L Ad 9] Ad adA | 1a8(oidauawpedag

wetboid Juswanoaduiy jejides



nbo_mm‘w

%811
%I'11
%€ 01
%576
%L’8
%6°L
%0°L
%<9
%ES
%rv
%St

SorS
19§
LSPS
(394
6vvs
SHPs
822
LEVS

£EVS

6Trs
GTrs

0/, ASEIINU] I 13s()

SPL191°1$ 000°001$

SPL'IST1$ 000068

SPLIPI 1S/ 000°08%
SHLTEI' 1S 000°0LS

SPLITI'IS 000°098

SPLTTI'IS 000°0S$
SPL'IO1‘I$ 000°0F$
SYL'160°1$ 000°0ES
ShL180°1S 000°0CS
SPL'ILO'TS 000°01$
SPL190°1S

333png junowry

Juipun,j juawdinbyg jende) yum 198pnq Jamasg
NIV aduefeg pung ay) Suisn jou Yiim 193png Jamag

01-S107 193png IoMag




(&

I took the total payback of $1,978,377.35 and divided that by 20 years to get the average
payment over the 20 years and came up with $98,918.00.

Payment estimates

If we do the pay back with the same 60% Town and 40% Sewer users it comes out to:
Town 60%  $59,350.00
Sewer users  $39,567.00

If we did a 50% / 50% split: payments would be $49,459.00

Using last year's budget and adding in just the cost for the bond, it would look like this:

100& on the sewer users, a $40.00 increase or 9.8%
60% / 40% split, a $20.00 increase or 5.7%

A 50% /50% split a $$16.00 increase or 4.83%



PROPOSED SEVWER DEPARTMENT BUDGET 2015-2016

: = e T 201415, ] 72200
Lk mﬁ%ﬁ ﬁ ’é’ﬂiifm ;}.nud'“‘e‘i"’ﬁ »%i-%%
Salancs & Wages $311,218.67 $421,520 5422 444
Overtime 4,235.85 $10,000 $10,000
12-01 FICA & Medicare $24,964.33 $34,481 $34,554
1202 MSRS $15,804.83 $19,790 $32,649
12-03 ICMA $14.031.52 519,216 $19,240
12-04 RHSE $2,727.72 $2,150 $3,782
12-05 Health Plan BC-ME $74,813.49] $105,683 $112,821 i
12.06 Dues & Fees $455.00 $500 $500 50 0.0%
12.07 Travet (Milcage) $80.00 $300 $300 $0 0.0%
12-08 Training & Education $1,238.00 $3,000 $3,000 50 0.0%
12-11 Vaccine $0.00 $100 $100 30 0.0%
12-12 Uniforms £1,435.89 $3,000 $3,500 $500 14.3%
15-01 Electricity $64,951.99 $85,000 $87,000 32,600 2.3%
15-02 Telephone $2.648.41 $3,500 $3,500 50 0.0%
15-03 Heating il $9,329.51 $9,450 $9,027 -$424 -4.7%
15.05 Water $855.00 51,000 $1,100 $100 9.1%
20-01 Printing $0.00 $300 $800 $0 0.0%
20-04 Advertising $0.00 $500 $500 50 0.0%
20-06 Expert / Professional Services 5416.00 $3,500 $19,500 $16,000 82.1%
20-07 Audit $1,500.00 $1,500 $1,500 $0 0.0%
20-08 Data Processing $3,490.73 $3,770 $4,250 $480 11.3%
20-20 Maintenance - Wet Wells $2,590.00 $4,000 $4,000 30 0.0%
20-21 Maintenance-Contracts $4,465.21 $8,150 $7.150 -$1,000 -14.0%
20-25 Alarms & Radio $932.54 $2,950 2,950 $0 0.0%
20-26 __ Licenses $2,053.32 $3,950 $3,950 50 0.0%
25-02 Workmen's Compensation $8,657.74 $12,521 $13,500 3979 7.3%
25-03 Unemployment Insurance $1,086.69 $1,532 $1,597 $65 4.1%
25-05 Genernl Liability Insurance $6,243.75 53,145 $6,529 $3,384 51.8%
2507 Fleet Insurnnce $3,604.05 $3,565 $3,706 $141 3.8%
25-10 Public Officials $0.00| §1,63% $883 -$756 -85.6%
30-01 Office Supplies $539.76 §1,800 $1,800 $0 0.0%
3003 Vehicle Supplics $2,084.91 $2,000 $2,000 $0 0.0%
30-04 Postage $1,784.92 $1,500 $1,500 $0 0.0%
30-05 Photocopier $1,287.00 $1,200 51,400 $200 14.3%
30-18 Hand Tools $1,320.78 $1,500 $1,500 $0 0.0%
30-24 Gasoline $3,492.57| £5,250 55250 50 0.0%
30-25 Dicsel $3,833.54 $10,268 $7,500 -$2,768 -36.9%
30-27 Composting $477.15 $3,750 $3,750 50 0.0%
30-28 Collection System $12,399.30 $18,000 $18.000 $0 0.0%
30-29 Chemicals Process $10,507.91 $14,600 $14,600 $0 0.0%
30-30 Lab Supplics $18,605.79 $12,000 £12,000 50 0.0%
30-31 Safety Equipment $1,675.80 $3,500 $3,500 50 0.0%
30-32 Maint. Supplics $1,142.26 $1,800 $1,800 $0 0.0%
30-33 Bio-Ash $6,069.00 $12,000 $12,000 $0 0.0%
30-34 Qdor Control $7,729.92 §12,000 $12,000 50 0.0%
30-19 Billing & Licns $969.00 $2,000 $2,600] $600 23.1%
35-01 Building Maintenance 512,786.41 522,000 $22,000] $0 0.0%
3503 Vehicle Maintenance $2,355.82 $2,500 $2,500 $0 0.0%
45-03 Sewer Bond 2003 Principal £19,920.85 $19,921 $20,242 $321 1.6%
45-07 Sewer Bond 2003 Interest $3,969.49 $3,970 $3,642 -$328 -9.0%
New Bond 100% $98,918
50-34 Use Fund Balance $0.00 $20,000 $25,000 $5.000 20.0%
60-04 Capital Equipment $52,419.40 $47,000 $83,000 £36,000 43.4%
60-05 Capital Reserve $0.00 $75,000 $75,000 $0 0.0%
o Contingency §11,829 .
Tatal 5_728.102 $1,063,773| $1,247,663 $183,890 14.7% J
Total 51,247,663
Miscellaneous Revenue
Septic Fees
Sewer Fund Balance
Capital Replacement 583 0o
Sewer Res. Accounis $0
Sewer Extensions $0
Sewer Users Fees $1,135,663
Total $1,247,663
User Fee 2014-L5 $d455
User fee 2013-14 $410
% Change 9.8%




PROPOSED SEWER DEPARTMENT BUDGET 2015-2016

10-01 Salunu & Wages 5311.213 67 5421.520 5422 444 5924 0.2%
10-10 __Overtime $4,235.85 $10,000 £10,000] 0.0%
12-01 FICA & Medicnre $24,964.33 $34,481 $34,554 573 0.2%
12-02 MSRS $15,804.83 $19,750 §22,649 $2,859 12.6%
1203 ICMA $14,031.52 519,216 519,240 $24 0.1%
12-04 RHSP $2,727.72 52,150 $3,782 $1,632 43.2%
12-05 Health Plan 8C-ME $74.813.49]  $105,685 5112,821 §7.136 6.3%
12-06 Dues & Fees $455.00 $300 $500 S0 0.0%
12-07 Travel (Mileage) $80.00 $300 $300 50 0.0%
12-08 Training & Education $1,238.00 $3,000 $3,000 $0 0.0%
12-11 Vaccine $0.00 $100 $100 50 0.0%
12-12 Uniforms $1,435.89 §3,000 £3,500 $500 14.3%
15-01 Electricity $64,951.99 $85,000 $87,000 $2,000 2.3%
15-02 Telephone $2,648.41 $3,500 $3,500 $0 0.0%
15-03 Healing oil $9,329.51 $9,450 $9,027 -§424 -4.7%
15-05 Watcr $855.00 $1,000 51,100 $100 9.1%
20-01 Printing $0.00 $800 $300 £0 0.0%
20-04 Adventising $0.00] $500 $500 S0 0.0%
20-06 Expert / Professional Services §$416.00 $3,500 $19,500 $16,000 R2.1%
20-07 Audit $1,500.00 $1,500 $1,500 50 0.0%
20-08 Data Processing $3,490.73 $3,770 $4,250 $480 11.3%
20-20 Maintenance - Wet Wells §2,500.00{  $4,000 $4,000 50 0.0%
20-21 Mainienance-Contracts §4,465.21 $8,150 $7.150 -$1,000 -14.0%
20-25 Alarms & Radio $932.54 $2,950 $2,950 $0 0.0%
20-26 Licenses 2,053.32 $3,950 $3,950 $0 0.0%
25-02 Warkmen's Compensation $8,657.74 $12,521 513,500 $979 7.3%
25-03 Unemployment Insurance $1,086.69 $1,532 $1,597 $65 4.1%
25-05 General Linbility Insurance $6,243.75 $3,145 $6,529 $3,384 51.8%
25-07 Fleet Insurance $3,604.05 $3,565 $1,706 $141 1.8%
25-10 _ Public Officials $0.00 $1,639 $883 -$756 -85.6%
30-01 Office Supplics $539.76 $1,800 $1,800 $0 0.0%
30-03 Vehicle Supplies $2,084.91 £2,000 $2,000 $0 0.0%
30-04 Postage $1,784.92 $1,500 £1,500 50 0.0%
30-05 Photocopier $1,287.00 5,200 $1,400 $200 14.3%
30-18 Hand Toals $1,320.78 $1,500 $1,500) $0 0.0%
30-24 Gasoline §2,492.57 $5,250 ESDI $0 0.0%
30-25 Dicsel $3.833.54 $10,268 $7,500 -$2,768 -36.9%
30-27 Composting $477.15 $3,750 $3,750 $0 0.0%
30-28 Collection System $12,399.30 $18,000 $18,000 $0 0.0%
30-29 Chemicals Process $10,507.91 $14,600 514,600 $0 0.0%
30-30 Lab Supplics $18,605.79 §12,000 $12,000 $0 0.0%
30-31 Safety Equipment $1,675.80 $3,500 $3,500 1] 0.0%
30-32 Maint. Supplics $1,142.26 51,800 $1,800 $0 0.0%
30-33 Bio-Ash $6,069.00 $12,000 $12,000 $o| 0.0%
30-34 Odor Control $7,129.92 $12,000 £12,000 50 0.0%
30-39 Billing & Licns $969.00 £2,000 $2,600 $600 23.1%
35-01 Building Maintenance $12,786.41 $22,000 §22,600 30 0.0%
3503 Vehicle Mnintenance $2,355.83 $2,500 $2,500 $0 0.0%
45-03 Sewer Bond 2003 Principal $19,920.85 $19,921 $20,242 $321 1.6%
45-07 Sewer Bond 2003 Interest $3,969.49 $3,970 $3,642 -$328 -9.0%
New Bond 50% / 50% split $49,459
50-34 Use Fund Balance $0.00 $20,000 $25,000)  $5,000 20.0%
60-04 Capital Equipment $52,419.40 $47,000 583,000 $36,000 43.4%
60-05 Capital Reserve $0.00 $75,000 $75.000 50 0.0%
Contingency $11,829
| Total — $728,202] %$1,063,773] §1,198,204 5134431 11.2% I
Total $1,198,204
{Miscellaneous Revenue
Seplic Fees
Sewer Fund Balance b
Capital Replacement $83,000
Sewer Res. Accounts $0
Sewer Extensions 50
Sewer Users Fees $1,086,204
Taotal $1,198,204

User Fee 2014-15
User fee 2013-14
% Change




PROPOSED SEWER DEPARTMENT BUDGET 2015-2016 -

PR T = T T o e
hseoitNumber | K : e e
10-01 Salaries & ancs $3l 1.21 B.ﬁ? S42l.520 $422,444 $924 0.2%
10-10 Overlime $4,235.85 $10,000 510,000 30 0.0%
12-01 FICA, & Medicare $24,964.33 $34,481 $34,534 $73 0.2%
12-02 MSRS $15,804.83 $19,790 $22,649 $£2,859 12.6%
12-03 ICMA $14,031.52 $19,216 $19,240 $24 0.1%
12-04 RHSP $2,727.72 $2,150 $3,782 $1,632 43.2%
12-05 Health Plan BC-ME $74,813.49]  S5105,685 $112,821 $7,136 6.3%
12-06 Ducs & Fees $455.00 $500 $500 $0 0.0%
12-07 Travel (Mileage) $80.00 $300 $300 0 0.0%
12-08 Training & Education $1,238.00 $3,000 $3,000 $0 0.0%
12-11 Vaccine $0.00 $1400 $100 50 0.0%
12-12 Uniforms $1.435.89 $3,000 $3,500 $500 14.3%
15-01 Electricity $64.951.99 $85,000 $87,000 $2,000] 2.3%
15-02 Telephone SZ._;GiSAI $3.500 $3,500) 50 0.0%
15-03 Healing oil $9,329.51 $9,450 $9.027 -§424 4. 7%
15-05 Water $855.00 $1,000 $1,100 5100 9.1%
20-01 Printing _ $0.00 $300 $300 50 0.0%
20-04 Advertising $0.00 5500 $500 $0 0.0%
20-06 Expert / Professional Services $416.00 53,500 $19,500 $16,000 82.1%
20-07 Audit $1,500.00 $1,500 $1,500 $o 0.0%
2008 Data Processing $3.490.73 $3,770 54,250 $480 11.3%
20-20 Maintenance - Wet Wells $2,590.00 $4,000 $4,000 $0 0.0%
20-21 Maintenance-Contracts $4,465.21 58,150 $7.150 -$1,000 -14.0%
20-25 Alarms & Radio $032.54 52,950 $2,950 50| 0.0%
20-26 Licenses $2,053.32 33,950 $3,950] 50| 0.0%
25-02 Waorkmen's Compensation £8,657.74 $12,521 $13,500( $979 7.3%
25-03 Unemployment Insurance $1,086.69 $1,532 §1,597 365 4.1%
25-05 General Liability Insurance $6,243.75 $3,145 $6,529 $3,384 5]1.8%
25-07 Fleet Insurance $3,604.05 $3.565] $3.706 5141 3.8%
25-10 Public Officials $0.00 $1,639 $883 -$756 -85.6%
30-01 Office Supplics $539.76 $1,800 $1,800 $0 0.0%
30-03 Vehicle Supplies $2,084.91 $2,000 $2,000 S0 0.0%
30-04 Postage $1,784.92 $1,500 $1,500 $0 0.0%
30-05 Photocopier $1,287.00 $1,200 51,400 $200 14.3%
30-18 Hand Tools $1,320. TB $1,500 $1,500 i) 0.0%
30-24 Gasoline 2,492.57 £5,250] $5,250 $0 0.0%
30-25 Dicsel $3.833.54 $10,268 $7.500] -$2,768 -36.9%
30-27 Composting £477.15 $3,750 $3,750] $0 0.0%
30-28 Collection Sysiem $12,399.30 $18,000 §18,000| $0 0.0%
30-29 Chemicals Process $10,507.91 $14,600 $14,600 $0 0.0%
30-30 Lab Supplics $18,605.79 §12,000 $12,000 $0 0.0%
30-31 Safety Equipment $1,675.80( $3,500 $3,500 $0 0.0%
30-32 Maint. Supplics §1,142.26 $1,800 $1,800 $0 0.0%
30-33 Bio-Ash $6,069.00 $12,000 $12,000 50 0.0%
30-34 _Odor Control $7,729.92 $12,000 £12,000 50 0.0%
30-3% Billing & Liens $969.00 $2,000 $2,600 $600 23.1%
35-01 Building Maintenance $12,786.41 $22,000 $22,000 50 0.0%
35-03 Vehicle Maintenance $2,355.83 52,500 $2,500 $0 0.0%
45-03 Sewer Bond 2003 Principal $19,920.85 $i9,921 $20,242 $321 1.6%
45-07 Sewer Bond 2003 Interest $3,969.49 $3,970 $3,642 -§328 -9.0%
New Bond 60% / 40% split S]9.567i
50-34 Use Fund Balance $0.00 $20,000 $25,000] $5,000 20.0%
60-04 Capital Equipment $52,419.40 $47,000 $83,000( $36,000 43.4%
60-05 Capital Reserve $0.00 $75,000 $75,000 50 0.0%
_ Contingency 511,829
| Tatal §728,202] 51,063,773 §1,188,312 5124,519 10.5% |
Total $1,188,312
[Miscellancaus Revenue $4,000
|Septic Fees 50
{Sewer Fund Balance B *r@ﬁﬁ i Eiﬁf@
Capital Replacement $83.000
Sewer Res. Accounts $0
Sewer Extensions 50
Sewer Users Fees $1,076,312
Tota) $1,188,312
User Fee 2014-15 5431
User fee 2013-14 5410
% Change | 4.8%




CWSRF DEBT SERVICE

Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Closing Date:
DEP
ADMIN
DATE PRINCIPAL RATE INTEREST MMBB FEE FEE TOTAL

1 121/2016 8,547.27 128.21 299.15 8,974.63
2  6M/2017 77,206.00 1.000% 8,500.05 1,285.59 2,098.71 89,991.35
3 121/2017 8,114.02 121.71 283.99 8,519.72
4 6M1/2018 77,978.00  1.000% 8,114.02 1,291.38 3,013.22 90,396.62
5 12/1/2018 7,72413 115.86 270.34 8,110.33
6 6M/2019 78,758.00 1.000% 7,724.13 1,297.23 3,026.87 90,806.23
7 12172019 7,330.34 109.96 256.56 7.696.86
8 6M1/2020 79,545.00 1.000% 7,330.34 1,303.13 3,040.64 91,218.11
9 12/1/2020 6,932.61 103.99 242.64 7.279.24
10 6M1/2021 80,341.00 1.000% 6,932.61 1,309.10 3,054.58 91,637.29
11 12/1/2021 6,530.90 97.96 228.58 6,857.44
12 6/1/2022 81,145.00 1.000% 6,530.90 1,315.14 3,068.66 92,059.70
13 12112022 6,125.17 91.88 214.38 6,431.43
14  6/1/2023 81,955.00 1.000% 6,125.17 1,321.20 3,082.81 92,484.18
18 12M1/2023 5,715.39 85.73 200.04 6,001.16
16 6/1/2024 82,776.00 1.000% 5,715.39 1,327.37 3,097.20 92,915.96
17 12/1/2024 5,301.51 79.52 185,55 5,566.58
18 6/1/2025 83,603.00 1.000% 5,301.51 1,333.57 3,111.66 93,349.74
19 121/2025 4,883.49 73.25 170.92 5,127.66
20 6/1/2026 84,439.00 1.000% 4,883.48 1,330.84 3,126.20 93,788.62
21 121/2026 4,461.29 66.92 156.15 4,684.36
22 6/1/2027 85,283.00 1.000% 4,461.29 1,346.16 3,141.05 94,231.50
23 12172027 4,034.87 60,52 141.22 4,236.61
24 6/1/2028 86,137.00 1.000% 4,034.87 1,352.58 3,156.02 94,680.47
25 12/1/2028 3.604.18 54.06 126.15 3,784.39
26 6/1/2029 86,997.00 1.000% 3,604.18 1,359.02 3,171.04 95,131.24
27 12172029 3,169.19 47.54 110.92 3,327.65
28 6/1/2030 87,868.00 1.000% 3,169.19 1,365.56 3,186.30 95,589.05
289 12/1/2030 2,720.85 40,95 95.54 2,866.34
30  6/1/2031 88,746.00 1.000% 2,729.85 1,372.14 3,201.65 96,049.64
31 1211/2031 2,286.12 34.29 80.01 2,400.42
32 6/1/2032 89,634.00 1.000% 2,286.12 1,378.80 3,217.20 96,516.12
33 121/2032 1,837.95 27.57 64.33 1,929.85
34 6/1/2033 90,530.00 1.000% 1,837.95 1,385.52 3,232.88 96,986.35
35 12/1/2033 4,385.30 20.78 48,49 1,454.57
36 6/M/2034 91,436.00 1.000% 1,385.30 1,392.32 3,248.75 97,462.37
37 1211/2034 928.12 13.92 32.48 974.52
38 6/1/2035 92,350.00 1.000% 928.12 1,399.17 3,264.73 97,942.02
39 12M1/2035 466.37 7.00 16.32 489.69
40 6/1/2036 93,273.00 1.000% 466.37 1,406.09 3,280.88 98,426.34
1,700,000,00 184,168.92 28,262.53 65,945.90 1,978,377.35

PREPARED ON 10/23/2015
G\DOCUMENT\SRF-Bolh Programs\SRF_Loan_Materials\Kennebunkport Sewer\{CWSRF TEMPLATE-2014 xIs]Level Debt

J
Ay~ 7% 7,8



Statement 8

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes In Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the year ended June 30, 2015
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Sewer Cape Porpoise Dock Square
Department Pier Parking Lot Total
Operating revenues:
Lease income 5 - 40,000 - 40,000
Fuel sales - 198,488 - 198,488
Dues - 43,515 - 43,515
Fees 1,031,914 7,050 337,738 1,376,702
Other income 18,261 691 750 19,702
Total operating revenues 1,050,175 289,744 338,488 1,678,407
Operating expenses:
Wages and benefits 583,638 72,266 27,771 683,675
Supplies 103,615 180,814 15,362 299,791
Repairs and maintenance 20,253 4,195 45 24,493
Insurance 24,431 2,671 9,627 36,729
Utilities 102,476 10,145 2,953 115,574
Contracted services 20,228 3,468 - 23,656
Equipment 52,991 327 - 53,318
Other operating expenses 1,611 3,291 - 4,902
Depreciation 453,172 19,478 4,822 477,472
Total operating axpenses 1,362,415 296,655 60,580 1,715,650
Operating income (loss) (312,240) {6,911) 277,908 (41,243)
Nonaoperating revenue (expenses):
Interast income 9,750 - - 9,750
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets - - (9,960) {9,960)
Interest expense (9,923) - - {9,923)
Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) {173) - {9,960) {10,133)
Net income (loss} before transfers (312,413) (6,911} 267,948 (51,376)
Transfers:
Transfer (to) from other funds 15,835 - {236,000) {220,165)
Total transfers 15,835 - {236,000) (220,165)
Change in net position (296,578) {6,911) 31,948 (271,541}
Total net position, beginning of year, restated 9,539,236 941,932 314,950 10,796,118
Total net position, end of year $ 9,242,658 935,021 346,898 10,524,577

30

See accompanying notes te hasic financial statements.



Printed by: Arlene McMurray Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:32:05 AM
Title: Form submisslon from: : VirtualTownHall Page 1 of 1
From:; ﬂ“’l‘own of Kennebunkport, ME" <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net> 10/22/2015 10:28:34 AM  ==(
Subject: Form submission from:
To EJ Arlene McMurray

Submitted on Thursday, October 22, 2015 - 10:28am
Submitted by anonymous user: 24.97.162.243
Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Growth Planning Committee
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: James Aaron McMann
Email: jmcmann@syseng.com
Residential Address: 38 Goose Rocks Road Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Residential Phone: 207-205-2770
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different);

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes

Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved, and
activities performed:

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?
Planned and help coordinate the Kennebunk High Schaol senior intern project.
Plan and Orchestrate a yearly event at the City of Portland Vetaran's Day
parade called "10 Hut Donut”,

What is your reason for wanting o serve on this board or committee? | want

to serve my community in ways that gives back. By residing as a GPC member,
| will have the privelege and honor to help steet the policles that bast

serve our community as a whole.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired
order)? 1. Growth Planning Committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
http:/iwww.kennebunkportme.govinode/2661/submission/316




August 13, 2015
Growth Planning Committee

Terms: Three years on a staggered basis.
Members: Five and two alternates

Term Expires

Barbara Barwise, Secretary ETRZED July 2016
6 Sea Lane
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

bbargrb@hotmail.com

Adam Burnett

45 North Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
adamburnett45@gmail.com

July 2017

George Geyerhahn oEzaidR July 2018
12 Elizabethan Drive

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

ggeyerhahn@amail.com

Daniel Saunders, Chair 252 27 July 2018
4 Duckwood Lane

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

disaun@yahoo.com

James W. Fitzgerald, Jr. 4R8BS July 2017
18 School St.

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

fitziim@roadrunner.com

Alternates

Paul Hogan CZIERO July 2016
324 Kings Highway
paulhcgannj@gmail.com

1 Vacancy

Selectmen Representative
Allen A. Daggett



Laura Azevedo
3 Dak Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

October 1, 2015

Ms. Laurie Smith

Town of Kennebunkport
P.0.Box 566

6 Elm Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Dear Ms. Smith,

My name is Laura Azevedo and | write to you as a resident of the Town of Kennebunkport to
express concern over the on street parking that is currently permitted on West Street.
Several of the neighbors have been in discussion regarding the on street parking and have
started a petition stating they would like to see parking eliminated on West Street. |
volunteered to collect the signatures of those who reside in the neighborhood and found
everyone to be incredibly generous in sharing their time and stories of support. Nearly
every single person who signed this petition stated “safety” as the greatest concern with
regards to having parking on West Street.

As someone who is by definition considered “disabled” and has at different times in my life
had to use either a wheelchair, crutches, and now currently a cane for mobility 1 have found
it frustrating that parking is allowed on West Street. The street is too narrow to
accommodate two cars plus the line of cars that are parked there on any given day. Having
parking there turns a two-way street into a one-lane road where drivers are forced to pull
into someone’s driveway to be able to pass safely. There is no sidewalk on West Street and
when the cars park on the street it effectively blocks the line of sight of people walking. If|
were still in a wheelchair, cars traveling down the street would never be able to safely see
me. There have been times when walking that | have had to jump out of the way and I fear
the day that a car will either be traveling to fast for me to do so, or that my own reaction
time will not be quick enough. Neighbors have grandchildren that sometimes play outside
or often walk their dogs along the road and many have stated similar concerns. Please do
not wait for a serious accident or incident to occur to eliminate the on street parking on
West Street.

[ urge you to take a strong look at the safety issues of currently allowing parking on West
Street and take into account the amount of residents who have signed this petition and
stand together on this issue.

Thank you very much for your attention to this important matter.

Sincerely,

o oW IBLLL\L,

Laura Azevedo \



T e St

[ ]
Gm . ' I Laura Azevedo <leazevedo5@gmail.com>

west street parking
1 message

Michele Trenchard <Michele_Trenchard@loomis.org> Sun, Sep 20, 2015 at 7:.42 PM
To: "leazevedoS@gmail.com” <leazevedoS@gmail.com>

Hi Laura,

Both Webb and | support your petition to eliminate parking on West St! We have lived at 11 Oak st for
10 years and | am amazed that parking is still allowed on West. West is as narrow of a road as Oak
and Locke, so why can people park on West? (when parking on Oak or Locke is not allowed) Makes
no sense at all. It is extremely dangerous to turn from Oak onto West because of the curve and the
difficulty in seeing on-coming in traffic. This is also extremely problematic when one is trying to turn
from West onto North, or turning from North onto West! There's no where to turn. West St has
essentially become a one lane road. If 2 cars or (trucks with trailer and lawn equipment!) are traveling
on West in opposite directions, some one must be willing to attempt to pull into a driveway because

passing each other is impossible, as is pulling over because 1 side is obstructed by a row of parked
cars.

We give you our permission to add our names to the list of petitioners. Thank you for putting this
together!

Michele and Webb Trenchard



Phyllis Levesque Azevedo
3 Oak Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

October 09, 2015

Ms. Laurie Smith

Town of Kennebunkport
P.0.Box 566

6 Elm Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Dear Ms. Smith,

My name is Phyllis Levesque Azevedo and | write to youasa resident of the Town of
Kennebunkport to voice concern over the parking that is currently allowed on West Street.
Multiple neighbors have been in discussion with regards to the on street parking and have
started a petition stating they would like said parking eliminated on West Street. My
daughter, Laura volunteered to collect the signatures of those who live in the neighborhood
and you will find every person that was home signed the petition. The vast majority of those
who signed this petition listed “safety” as the utmost concern with regards to having
parking allowed on West Street.

With West, Oak, & Locke Streets being part of an older and established neighborhood, the
street is simply too narrow and was not originally designed to accommodate two cars plus
the number of cars that are often found parked there during the day. Having parking there
has subsequently turned a two-way street into one where only one car can safely drive
down. The only way to use the road is to pull into someone’s driveway to allow other cars to
be able to pass. The line created by the row of cars parked on the street obstructs the line of
sight of pedestrians walking down the road. Cyclists are often blocked from view as well.
Those not familiar with the constraints of the road often travel very quickly around the
curve only to be forced to stop short to avoid hitting the cars parked on West Street.
Neighbors have expressed great concern that small children or the elderly would not be
able to survive the impact of an accident.

[ strongly urge you to examine the safety issues of currently allowing parking on West
Street and take into account the number of those who reside in this neighborhood who have
signed this petition and have come together on this issue. Please do not wait for an accident
or something dangerous to transpire to eliminate the on street parking on West Street.

Thank you very much for your attention to this serious safety concern.

Phyllls LevEsque Ajevedo



Hetlo Ms, Smith,
I hope you are well and have had an enjoyable summer.

1 am following up on our discussions in June about removing/repairing the sidew alk on Oak Street. Would
you please share this e-mait with Mike Claus? I conld not find his email address. As I previously indicated,
I have spoken to all but one of my neighbors on the side of Oak Street where the sidewalk runs, plus four of
the five neighbors on the other side of Oak Street. The sentiment is consistent in one area. If the sidewalk
remaing, it should be repaired and maintained by the Town, Oaly one neighbor strongly supports keeping
the sidewalk. That neighbor’s main reason for wanting to keep it is the fear that if the sidewalk is removed,
parking will be allowed on Oak Street, as it is on West Street,

My initial discussion about the sidewalk with my neighbors led to discussions with other neighbors on
West Street. The outcome of those discussions is that parking on all strects in the neighborhood needs to be
addressed/removed. Neighbors do not want parking expanded on to Oak or Locke Sireets, and they want it
prohibited on West Street, or strictly limited Lo guest parking. As was recently evidenced in the
neighborhood, even guest parking on any of these three streets can make it difficult for vehicles to
negotiate the strects, especially emergency vehicles.

When [ spoke with Mike Claus in June, he said he would send a survey to neighbors to ask about how to
deal with the sidewalk on West Street. In case he still plans to do so, | would encourage him to add
questions about parking on the three streets in the neighborhood,

In order to indicate the condition of the sidewalk on Oak Strect, I have enclosed pictures at the corner in
front of my house where the sidewalk begins at the merger of West in to Oak Street, and piciures down the
length of the sidewalk. The pictures provide evidence of the sidewalk’s state of disrepair. Further down the
street the sidewalk is in very poor condition and as the pictures show, is not a continuous surface. You can
also see another problem in the pictures. That problem is evident by the tread marks in the sand and the
hole in the street, which is lilled with water. Because of cars parking on West Streel, drivers are required 10
cut across the sidewalk and lawns when rounding the corner from West to Oak or from Oak to West, The
hole has getien larger since [ took this photo in June. [ have enclosed another picture at the bottom of this
¢-mail that shows a granite curb on Cross Streel that prevents cars and the snowplow from cutting across
the corner of the streets.

My neighbors all commented on how narrow West, Oak and Locke streets are. Two cars approaching each
other on any of these three streets have to do so cautiously. Generally one of the drivers has to pull on toa
lawn or the shoulder of the strect and wait while the other car passes. Parking on West Street makes it
impossible for Lwo cars lo pass cach other and both cars remain on the street. The parking on West Street
and narrowness of all three streets also makes walking or riding a bicycle dangerous. Especially when it is
dark in the early morning or at night. Walkers have to press against cars or step into lawns on West Street
and onlo the crumbling sidewalk on Oak Street to avoid being hit by cars, and step off the street on Locke
Streel when cars pass. Cyclists are required to dismount if car drivers do not pull over to give the cyclisis
room, since there is no bike lane or road shoulder on which they can ride. West, Oak and Locke strecets are
residential streets. However, the streels are being used more and more for commercial and tourist parking
and pass throughs for drivers looking for another route across the river or as a way to avoid slowing down
driving past the fire station. This impedes our ability to drive, walk or cycle safely on the streets in our
neighborhood.

My neighbors and I look forward to finding the best way to address the concerns of our neighborhood
regarding the sidewalk on Oak Street and parking on West, Oak and Locke.

Thank you,

Vernon L. Moore

9 West Street
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
207-632-2861




This petition seeks to address the parking issues on Waest Street in Kennebunkport,
Maine. Parking is currently permitted on one side of West Street and due to the
narrow constraints of the road it subsequently turns a two way street into one
where only one car is able to safely travel down the street. This has become an
increasingly serious safety concern for many who reside in the neighborhood.
Several residents have almost been hit because this creates a blind spot as they
come around the curve from Oak Street and drive down West Street and vice versa.
it also makes it very difficult to see pedestrians walking down the road because of
the line of sight and due to where the cars are parked. If there were ever an
emergency it would make it extremely difficult for an ambulance or fire truck to
access those in need. The parking issue has also created erosion to the street and
along properties where cars have parked, Please sign this petition if you would like
to see the Town of Kennebunkport restrict and post signs for NO PARKING on
EITHER SIDE of West Street.

Printed Name

| -

Signature Address Comment
L0648 MlCrare| Ribe 7P el 22 Dok .
‘ e Y Y
FLAMx Azl ',_,;,-__-" %7k 3B Ll )

[LAURA b [ ;?%vgwb? 5 AKX

|

/= /

Y Japet 1Ene, | Wspgachlasn 7 Nt XX . l
Vesrsund b V] (Cireld ffomt | Fgory Lo.  |M024 %&gzu
1ol Lo Sigerae 2 N B B 75 M R Y/YIN | Y ¥

ﬁj@a A At o e Ly —
Lisa Gopnedlab Bisdsi il £ S Yoy supocrhy

(¥ X2) 24249 €/, 44272‘1;‘\, {27 - O 'S:;l (e '1"_5“_.;;4:)' taree
e ye y Keouth | Zsssdletonon 7 Dax_sT | 0" tac it
Edwed Kepign| S i P Mgt FdE ST igpZe - T
! AT Y VR (b s K | Llesd® aadak
Gl Paqe S;'Ifwyl age o Oals loo % GEIM
Lot Benogefan | Lo g, 11 _oak , i
aVii ll_;\ I_Qr‘_g:c%l;. Igd /?IS{&?D{MI;L

TR WAL |yl L | [swdeE ST :

Cotse Cliloe| el | CWEsT ST
Ao Lpplell— Ty~ | ¥ flrf <F
[ - oer e '//’1_4fjld/% [(» 0@@91’ )
it Losnas |t Rpmar | I8 Notbr  \Yenepolanignes
Yodan Sederat— J»:-up.' A ook cvd et L
Tames LAIE A ol | Byt St
Twer e |/ gy | gl 5T | Mes

b 4 Loce oT

Dragid —Spf/ Nl oopad, ?}:va
45



i éﬂ.@%,dwﬂ(}jh

[fteR &8Y

DEMT gﬁmnnmﬂ
[Syimevy g
St Gl ] Susani Caya| 1 Cak Shect ' .
Top! Suste i) /2 Cak fired” | T Ajuened -l TO
Scadcen(raasstll |, [eige. 20 el S, R el 7%
L, Al Ploiind T I AT 24w
/T et C{t’ Kﬁfhnlm\h CReptel 4 Afmd‘h_ﬁ:i‘ M
Mu/ Ao bxd\‘LT\nnnm Lot Semnmoed i‘L'r&}
R \-ﬁb K15 t+-cn Kuehnle 18 Aok 5T (Oczf;v seep aet K-
iy (Ll AL CURCT T '
DlanaSpaos % 2Ny’ 4
ke )Lq whecoe Fafan| R0 s+ ¢t /(’ Q{f QD




A
-




I,
y ) AT el =T
L i ) -t
















7

Estimate of Probable Cost

NEW BIDDFORD ROAD PAVED SHOULDER

(Winter Harbor Road to Kings Highway)
Project Length: 3900 L.f. and Width: 4 ft,

Prepared By: MWC, Highway Department

Scope of Work: Install new Paved Shoulder from Winter Harbor Road to Kings Highway.

Print Date: Nov 9, 2015

Bridge Capital G 1-320-14 / E 51-08-50-01

3030 - Gravel
3050 - Bit. Concrete Paving and Curb
Contingency

- NEW BIDDEFORD ROAD PAVED SHOULDER: |

Unit Total
Description Quantity Unit Price Cost
3030 - Gravel
Gravel, 3/4" Crushed Gravel 1,083.3 c.y. $15.00 $16,250.00
Rip Rap 150 cy. $25.00 $375.00
Excavator Rental 1.0 mo. $4,600.00 $4,600.00
Loam and Hydro Seed 15,600.0 sf. $0.11 $1,716.00
Sub-Total (3030 - Gravel) $22,941.00
3050 - Bit. Concrete Paving and Curb
Haul & Place 3" Paving 309.8 tons $70.00 $21,688.33
Hand Place Driveway Aprons 7.3 tons $100.00 $733.33
Signs 100 ea. $80.00 $800.00
Striping 39800.0 |If $0.04 $156.00
Sub-Total {3050 - Bit. Concrete Paving) $23,377.67
TOTAL: $46,318.67
SUMMARY - NEW BIDDEFORD ROAD PAVED SHOULDER:

$22,900.00
$23,400.00
$3,200.00

TOTAL: $49,500.00

FUNDING




11/6/2015

SiYR




11/6/2015




11/6/2015

ST

-




11/6/2015




11/6/2015




11/6/2015




11/6/2015

4

'

'hmﬁqi_:i




CE)} co_uuz._umcon_
-24d Wp312 ||IIM «

00¥'6ST $ gys'9zT § 657797 S | sOLTHT S 0S¥'99T $ OSt'6LT § 11507 |€101 |enu30,
EEEEL LT S THT'9T 4 (TEY0'ZT $ | L9v8LYT S EE806'8T S 806'ST S 1507 Yuow J3¢
oov'9uT $ 8896 S 6SCZET S| 80L'88 S OSP'ETT S OSY'ETT $ (sow g) suonpuo) |BI3USL
0008y $ 0000t S 0000% $ | ooo'sy S 0008y S 00009 S 00s
-153 1507 UORINSISUO

%38 %S %S %8 %8 %0T 324 18\ UoNPMIISUO
000‘s S 000'S s - $ | 000's $ 000's S 0009 S 334 uoINASU0IAL
neyoez youaij - Apuet |eurd '3 3T 3 ueAy-3ydum leuty T Auedwo

%003 - palv ueAyySum - ueAyaydum

uosuedwo) 150) SIIIAL3S ND



WR

Oclober 7, 2015

Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Town of Kennebunkport

P.O. Box 566

6 Elm Street

Kennebunkport, Maine 04046

RE: Police Station addition and renovation project, Kennebunkport, Maine
Dear Ms, Smith:

Please find below our submission of preconstruction services and construction management services fees.
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you require any further information; we are available and happy to
answer any questions you may have.

Preconstruction Services Fee:

It is our understanding based on the information in the RFQ that the preconstruction period could be
expected to last approximately four to five months. Based on this, and the description of preconstruction
services in the RFQ, we propose a fee of $6,000 plus reimbursable expenses per the attached Exhibit A.

Construction Management Scrvices Fee:
Ten percent (10%) of the Cost of the Work as described in Article 6, Cost of The Work for Construction

Phase, of the A133 -2009.

Estimated General Conditions:

As Construction Managers we will work with you to optimize the project schedule to minimize General
Conditions costs. If we base our general conditions on a six (6) month duration as you requested, we
estimate $113.450. When we originally provided a conceptual estimate for the project we projected a
duration of four (4) months. If we base our general conditions on a four (4) month duration. we estimate
$83,740 — a savings of $29,710. In addition, we submit the attached General Conditions Cost Allocation
Matrix as Exhibit B.

Labor Rates:
Piease reference the enclosed Exhibit C, Standard Labor Rates 2015

Cordelia Pitman, RA, LEED AP BD+C
Director of Preconstruction Services

Building Maine's Great Spaces

Wright-Ryan Construction, inc. * 10 Danforth Street * Portland, Maine 04101
Phone (207)773-3625 « Fax (207)773-5173 « www.wright-ryan.com



WR

Exhibit A
Statement of Reimbursable Expenses

Reimbursable expenses during pre-construction include expenditures made directly for the
benefit of the project. They include, but are not limited to, the following:

Reproduction costs

Overnight delivery

Travel (at IRS standard mileage rate)

Permits

Cralt labor and equipment for exploratory work o assist in developing construction
documents

e Fees paid by the Construction Manager to governmental authorities

e Consultants engaged by the Construction Manager at the Owner’s request

All of the above are subjected 1o a ten percent (10%) administrative lee.

Building Maine's Great Spaces

Wright-Ryan Construction, Inc. = 10 Danforth Street = ioriland, Maine 04101
Phone (207)773-3625 = Fax (207)773-5173 » www.wright-ryan.com



EXHIBIT B
General Conditions Cost Allocation

Description

Precon,
Fee

CM Fee

Cost of Work

‘Owner
Supplied

General Balance
Conditions
Div 1 Div 2-17

Not
Expected

Home Office Expenses:
Home Office Overhead
Accounting

Project Administration;
Preconstruction Director
Senior Estimator
Estimator
Bid Package Reproduction & Distnbution
Project Manager
Travel Expenses
Assisant Project Manager
Shop Drawing Coordination
Purchasing/Procurement
Reporting
Expediting
Production of Record Drawings & O&M Manuals
Superintendent & truck
Assistant Superintendent/Foreman
Safery Officer
Field Engineering
Site Survey
Layout

Field Qffice Expenses:
Job Office/Trailer
Architect/Owner Office
Conference Room Facilities
Storage Trailers
Telephoneffax/Computers
Qffice Equipment
Sanitary Facilities
Copies
Blueprints
Messenger and Courier
Photographs
Drinking Water

Insurance, Bonds and Taxes:
General Liability Insurance
Builder's Risk
InsurancefTax/Benefits on CM Labor
Sales Taxes
Performance and Payment Bond
Construction Permit and Fees

o H|r

XML M| 3 2| 3| ]| X

b

WX AKX

o

>

MK K




General Conditions Cost Allocation

Description

Precan.
Fee

CHM Fee

Cost of Work

General Balance
Conditions
Div ) Div 2-17

Owner
Supplied

Not
Expected

General;
Security
Police Details
Construction Fence
?empbrary Pratection
Dust Cantrol
T_empomry Heat -Equipment
Tem-porar; Heat Fuel
Winter Conditions and Temporary Enclosures
Snow Removal .
OSHA Safety Requirements
Off-Site Storage and Warehouse Support
Testing/Inspections B .
Temporary Power
Temparary Water
Equn_:men:_ Renml
Staging and Hoisting
Clean Site
Clean Building
Clean Glass
Rubbish Remeval/Dumpsters
Tempdrary Signage
Pest/Rodent Control
Project ldentification
Traffic Controt

x| x

H x|

K| x| X

x| x

MWK X x| X

b




KENNEBUNKPORT MAINE

POLICE STATION ADDITON & RENOVATION PROJECT

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

iy

iii)

)

v)

SECTION

FEES

LUMP SUM FEE FOR PRECONSTRUCTION SERVICES
AlliedCock proposes no fee for preconstruction services

CM PERCENTAGE FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES
AlliedCaook proposes a lee of 5% of the cost of the work for construction phase
SErvices

ESTIMATED GENERAL CONDITIONS

AlliedCook proposes General Conditions costs of $132.259 ($22,043 per month}
based on a 6-month construction schedule which is in ine with the General
Conditions Cost Allocation provided with the RFP.

LABOR RATES

Construction Manager Included in Fee
Project Manager $85/Hour
Superintendent $65/Hour

Project Engineer $60/Hour (if required)
Construction Foreman $50/Hour

Carpenter $45/Hour

SHARING SAVINGS
100% of any cost savings will be returned (o the Town of Kennebunkport

ALLEpCook

CONSTRUCTION



ALuepCook

CONSTRUCTION

Kennebunkport Police Station Addition & Renovation Project

Kennebunkport, Maine

Cost Allocation Schedule

By Owner

|

By Construction Manager

[tem

General Req.

Cost of Work

CM Fee

Unit Cost

(Div. 1)

(Div. 2 - 16)

Baseline & Control Engineering

X

Bonds, P & P

Bonds on subcontractors

X

Cleaning - Final, including glass

$2,859

Cleaning - Progress

Clerk of the Works/Owners Rep.

Conducting of Job Progress Meetings

Construction Cleaning

Construction Photos

Contingency

PIE S

Coneracror Bid Specs & Negortiartion

Dust Control

Equipment Rentals

Field Office, Trailer, Supplics, Storage,
Postage & Courier

$6,180

First Aid/Fire Protection

$1,310

CM Labor w/Insurance, Taxes, Benefits

Haists and Lifts

Home Office Overhead

Home Office Rent & Utilities

Home Office Vehicles & Travel

el e

Impact Fees

Insurance, Builder's Risk & Fire

Insurance, Contracror’s Liability

Insurance, Worker's Compensation

Included

Material Handling

=R

Meeting Minutes / Memos

Within PM

Monthly Pay Requests, Preparation

Monthly Pay Requests, Audic

Permits (Except Building 8¢ Stace Fire
Marshal)

Permits, Building

Plans / Reproduction and Distribution

$750

Cost Allocation Schedule

Page | of 2




Cost Allocation Schedule By Owner [ By Construction Manager
General Req. | Cost of Work CM Fee Unic Cost

ltem {Div. 1) {Div. 2 - 16)

Prep & Updating Project Schedules and X Within PM/Supt.

Reporting

Project Closcout X Within PM/Supt.

Projece Manager X $17.680

Project Signage X

Project Superintendent X $77,790

Project Engineer X N/A

Record Drawings (As-Builts) X $1,250

Safety Program & Enforcement X $1,500

Sales Tax X

Security X

Shop Drawings X

Site Office & Sheds X $1,200

Snow Removal X

Special Inspections X

Staging & Scaffolding X

Subcontract Relationships X N/A

Systemn Starcup & Commissioning X

System Testing & Balancing X

Temporary Electric Power X

Temporary Enclosures, Doors, Partitiens, X $4,400

Fencing, Screening

Temporary Hear Equipment X

Temporary Hear Fuel X

Temporary Phone, Fax, Dara X $450

Temporary Protection X

Temporary Sanitary Facilities X 31,740

Temporary Signage X Within Safecy

Temporary Storage X $650

Temporary Water X

Testing / Inspections X

Tools & Consumables / Expendables / X

Renrals

Trash Dumpster and Removal X $5,400

Trucking & Material Handling X $9,100

Warranty X

TOTAL $132,259

Cost Allocation Schedule

Page 2 of 2




11192015 135 Marshall Point Rd - Google Maps

Go gle Maps 135 Marshall Point Rd

&
. 2
el W
N
- JL.J. =
0]
- %
B
i
g
E
Pf...n..,a '
B2
&
u...q.
Map data ©2015 Google 500 ft1 ]
135 Marshall Point Rd

Arundel, ME 04046

::umu_gi.moom.m.ng?:mtmi_mnm\._%gﬂmzm__ +Point+Rd,+Arundel,+ME+04046/@43,3825673,- 70.4291005, 16z/data="'4m 213m 115 0x4cb2a9744412e039.0x 715da49b7 1b7864b

2



B s

.153?&@3?@6& 7 49 4o
\JE#.«MQL%QQQ e ol wng .W?.&Cﬁduﬁ

\ﬂuﬂ.c%as Wcﬁ. Wﬂ.hmz ﬁ&; Ao ﬁdxouiuq"

ST Jr guen e
Y Ec&u? : cz&
uﬁmé Q.E r \xm.Y gd.‘_.d ..mul



ey

‘out 210J]

pap

PAE OB SQIf SIY 3¢ 01 ‘PO[ES pue TS 1] Aq JUIKNST aA0qe Sif) peSpo[motmpor

puB pamzu aa0ns o) poreadde AeuUosid
\195 333
h ek 40 ALNAOD
anivg N ~SENFER A0 SIVIS

iojers 01 .
e

U3IdVH ANK3d ] 1o 33uasard oty U]

“DLRTIGE)] 30 2P~ £ ar e3s pue puer Aq Jepim JASSENLIM

(= P

ST jeg wetd aamendig

RV P fw\\.y

sSurppng pies Jo Surmq sof wgesdawd so Fommmqg paduragre *3umamg s Surpngomy
‘gSupiing pres T sconwrizdo Fumien woy uneal ; 10 Bunpsar Aysdard 10 wosrd

©) qioq SaEM [ 3O 10n0aae v Apremonmd pus ‘taped pEs Aq U0 2q 0} pazMS

0 PN 90 Sunp 10 YR ATE JO ISTESN] 10 J0J “AUTIRT JO PUTY JasARLM JO Lmbo
T 30 4] 10 SHRS 50 ‘T0NY JO 8aSNED ‘FUOGSE ‘SPIRmSP ‘FUEp §e wolf “unedacy

2] POdINGETTS #1P Jo SHqUINE Pug ‘R Al SN DROE, ‘USRS A
“Buro8210) st Jo AUTersmsE o) uodn uoTRIIEL FNOYPLA TG ‘Syregnoned pue ‘ssefopdars
puE sjusEE ‘L0110 511 ‘HodyInqenY] 30 WG], St SSIRGRSIP JaAsI0g POl FtIaL sudese
i SIEnsTIIUpE ‘SI0)Rosys ‘aney L ‘JosAur jof op simsani seay Aq pue polrenosp
PR POSEA[Rl 3AVI] “VMBIAJO OTNG S PUE NIOA JO Luinos) o) uf ‘uodyumgauy vl
& [P GE( 1B PoIedo] pue ot Aq patso sAaIpiInG urEeso wng o)

1sohbo £uz 18 juaunredaqy aitf wodspmaauuay o £q SULELEPUR 57) J0f TORRIPISIS uf

raupm aauopea mecaied |04,.) il : m m
i oIl S F S PRI




.mm_uanmﬁcmu:dmnu.._.w.ﬂ.“.\ N4 uo penoaxe pue Cp peudy

‘saied ai usamieq JuswealBy Ajuo oy st SitEL "0t
77 fq peeriwos o (im suoresedo Buluen gddd oUlL 6
-Ryesuodsal s, Jaum St o5 i Apedold ayp jo dUES [BUG SUL 8

-BupuRlL TONPUGYT O) FSESISN PSYIENE ouy Ut pepelep se suagerado Gulsien S0 way Sumsus §s0|
10 SeBEWED 10} SSAIRY Odd)i Y} PUE HODRMGEUUS JO UMOL SY) POy 0 Seaifie y\umg euL °L

‘gOUBITSY! 1O UONENacue pue aoed eeg [m SISKIsKa Sunen
my Ausdiuon IoUEINSU SJSUMQ O UCHESUROU Jo Joomd gim addM emamd o spgifie JaumD g

‘Ruedasd of s)n sesE Jo 100.d USTIM (3dM op epiacud gy ssube lsumg 5

‘suonelado
Bures oy woy Bugnesas jpuuoad @4dd G ssunfur 10y AmgEutdsa: ot sidecIe BUMQ v

-suonRiedo Gunirey tof Apsadod ey jo S5m toj sableuD Jo s95g fus PIsSESER a0 Inm Aued JOULeN ¢
‘jeuunssad jo Bues; Jop Aedoud S LO SUMINAS 2y} 83 ‘uonesy & 12 ‘Ao Q4dn 7T

‘sungersde Gujures Jag Asstiosd

oyt ssn o) Qidy O voissuwed sweiB Aqesey pue BUIPING 3up JO UOMIRUER SAUSSE FBUMQ L

:smojjay se pesule Sewmme 81 J) "FHOIIUIHL MON

'Q4dN O NyesT

UOPRUICIL] U1 FNE3S [IAL YOTUM. ‘Gfcidt OF IMFSSTI UORBULICHUS U] NS [IM JoRum JaUMQ O} asugdxe ou

J@ pUE ¥SU 6103 Sy T2 suoneedo Buiures soj Auadard su oedeul pue eedaid Mt O3l “SYHHIHR

pue ‘fuedad ey} ua Suping Aeungi Buisixe auj Ul $HER PuUe Sl

10 Aspea & je sord Syey i Guuren; 1e pue Buneg sof Auadoud i 28N {iM GIdX ‘SYIUIHM

pue 'seanae Buljen

) esn 10} @) 01 Aiadosd sy Bipiaud @ pue Auedard sy iSISRIWPE O AUoyIne @S sEY oY

jex se)ned ‘Podiungauuay jauﬂﬂ Apedoid o 10 SaumO B "SYIHTHM
et IS 2 58

‘(reumg se

0} pauajal Jeyeuisy) \ﬁﬂmﬂ "(sheuma Ayedosd sy} pue {Q4d) S€ OF pauAE!

ey JoURIEta i PoERINGIUUSH JO UMOL 9 Useseq pue Aq apeu Sy wawsalfiy sy,
juswaalby Apadoid Jo ssn

usuedaq g podyungauusy



2301 afeq

aeq

(e 42D addY

Hodxungauuay J0 UMoL 2y} Joj paideody

/-5 -7 o=
{ueiat {epavmg Krodaz,

TS Y



g&%%uﬁ»@ﬂﬁ&uﬂ:&ﬁﬁmsﬁam« :

winq pepoyues jof Juawss.ly Auadold J0 35
‘sejued oy usamEY Wwewesiy Ao ol 5 SIUL 0L
T AQ peeitne o M sucesado Buiures; gdd) UL 6
“Aypaisucdsas sJeumg o aq im Atedold 8y Jo druesp (BuY UL g

1Ing 0} 9TBA{TY PEYIENE Syt U] pejiElep se suonzreda Supuren Syl woy Bunsue sso|
10 SebewWEep Jo) SSRULEY gAY OU) pue Hod{uNTeuusy JO uMol S POl o) soabe teunQ sy "L

"SOURINSUI |G UOTEREAIED pue aced oye] [ Sesiexa Bujuies) wng psqlouod
ey Auedwos asuemsy SJeumMQ 01 USRESHHOU JO jood ynm g4y spmcud o) scafie ssumo g

-fuedoad o} efn Jeor Jo jooud usIM G3dX o apmaid o sofe JeUMo 5

suonsdo
Gumren oy woi Gumnsa sutesied Qdd o1 seynin 30f Apapuodsar ou sdstIe leumD i

-Supnng Arswud aup o BuituRg pefoguod e
10 suonesada Bunires top Apedoxd aiy jo asn Joj eetieyd Jo s83) AUg passasse 34 i Sued JEUIeN B

‘guoneiedo Bumney jo uonaydwos uodn aly Aq UORDNYSSP O PRRUE JoU 1ng
Bupnoy feusosied jo Sulren 10y Auedosd S UQ SBIMINIS BYL 85N "UOKRIDSIH S 1B Aew Qidit 2

suojEreds Sunten Joj Auadaid
el oSN 0} Q3dy o uossiuwed sumB Aqesey pue BUpANG BUY IO UCHIOWSp SSUISaD JAuMG L

smopo) Se pewtbe Ajemmu st THOJIIHSHLMON

‘seump soy Apedoud s
10 any AQ UOGINASSE SYL PUE "Gl OF [NJSST UOYELLIG U] NS2l A UPHIM JSumg of asuadxa ou
1= puE Ysu ajos 511 [E suoesadn Guiuren Joj Aedoid sy padsut pue esedesd (M Q4dX 'SYIREHM

pue tAptadaid sy} uo Buippeg Aeurd Bupspe suj o Wwdg [E10 € Uf SUFBURLIND SajEp pue S
10 Aeuen e 12 soeid ] v Buures ey pue Bumes lop Ausdard sy aZmn 1 Q4 'SYIHTHM

pue ‘sTpanoe SuurER ut esn
oy g4 O E&wa g Guipiacad 8] pue Apadosd Ul Jeistuupe of Auouie 3jos Sy | 18] SSHILE0

!bekﬂqﬂ.@ﬁmww h\ %ﬁ%ﬂ paeoo) Ausdord &t o Jsumg a0} 'SYTHIH
{(ssaippe Jusueued pug sueN)

TIE T TBTHITA  (simumo Apadod syl pue (g se % peUsgal
seeuasey) waipedeq ol HObURGIULTY G UMOL S1 USana pue 4q opeu st juswsaiby siuL

Juawsaiby Alledold Jo esn
wawyedaq andg Hodmgsuuay] JO UMOL




Tiozaitng

ANeC

frand) 48140 Ody

2UOHUNGSBUSY J0 UMOL e 10} pedeay

7 /R

fovd)  fshoung Aadoi

—e )

% IS I

Buturen Joj usweasfy Apadord jJo esn



. KENNEBUNKPORT

Fire Department

Date: October 22, 2015

To: Board of Selectman
From: Allan Moir

Re: Purchase of the hydraulic rescue equipment.

As part of the budget this year, [ had proposed that we start to upgrade our hydraulic rescue equipment
(“Jaws of Life”) over a three year period. My proposal is to upgrade all of our present equipment to a
new One Step Coupling (OSC) coupling system; which will allow us to connect all of the tools with
one coupling instead of two. This will make it a lot easier and quicker to attach the tools to the power
supply, and it provides a safer operating environment for firefighters using them. We are also going to
purchase a new hydraulic spreader this year; next year we will purchase a larger cutter tool and a
smaller cutter that we need and the third year we will purchase a new hydraulic power supply. The
new spreader and cutters have become necessary to enable cutting of the materials used in some
newer vehicles.

Our current equipment (Amkus) is interchangeability with only one other company Genesis. If we
were to go with another company for the tools we would also need to purchase a power supply for
those tools and then start to purchase the new tools, or replace all the tools at once. With only two
companies to choose from, that will allow us to gradually upgrade of our equipment, [ thought it
would be best to have their local distributors demonstrate their equipment so we could choose the best
tools that will fit our needs now and into the future. The distributors provided the demonstrations of

their equipment, to about 20 firefighters, and they were able to try out the tools and ask questions
about them.

After the demonstrations, the pros and cons of each brand were discussed, and the consensus was that
they liked the Genesis equipment best. The Genesis tools were preferred because they had a better
ergonomic design, their balance was better, they were more comfortable to handle, and the controls
were easier to use. The Genesis tool is also fully NFPA compliant.

There is only one dealer in northern New England for each of the two brands: Fire Tech & Safety for
Amkus Rescue Systems; and HSE Fire Safety for Genesis Rescue Systems.

22 North Street, Post Office Box 505, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Telephone (207) 967-2114



We have received pricing for both Genesis and Amkus tools:

Genesis tools from HSE Fire & Safety of Auburn, Maine:

1- S53XL Spreader $8,400.00
3- Male OSC couplings $570.00
2- Female OSC couplers £420.00
$9,390.00

Amkus tools from Fire Tech & Safety:
1- 30 CRT Spreader $6,850.00
1- Mono coupler Red $ 450.00

1- Mono Coupler Blue $ 450.00
5- Male Mono Couplers $1,250.00

7- Adapters $ 140.00
2- Female Mono Couplers $ 600.00
$9,740.00

I recommend that we purchase the Genesis tools from HSE Fire & Safety of Auburn, Maine for
$9,390.00.

We have budgeted $11,000 to purchase this equipment for this fiscal year.



FIRE TECH & SAFETY OF NEW ENGLAND, INC,

PO Box 435

84A Route 133

Winthrop, ME 04364-0435
1-800-331-7900 Fax (207) 377-6260

Name / Address

KENNEBUNKPORT F.D.-ME
32 NORTH STREET

P.O. BOX 505
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

ltem Qty Description

A3-3002044620... 1 AMKUS 30 CRT SPREADER

| A3-3910000010. . 2 AMKUS EXTENDED REACH TIPS

| A3-8000186583... | 1 AMKUS MONO COUPLER KIT RED 1 CIRCUIT
A3-8000186583... 1 AMKUS MONO COUPLER KIT BLUE 1 CIRCUIT |
A3-8304110G00... 5 AMKUS 8304110G000Z1 MALE MONO COUPLER
A3-82930G0000... | 7 AMKUS 82930G00000G0 ADAPTER
A3-8304210G00... . 2 AMKUS 8304210G000Z1 FEMALE MONO

COUPLER

MISC 2 labor to install upgrades

| COSTSHIP 1 SHIPPING AND HANDLING INCLUDED IN PRICE

{

{ Date | Quote #
10/19/2015 I 992
——
Rep E
NW |
”L-Jn'rt Price Total 3
 6.850.00 6,850.00
42500 850.00
425.00 425,00
425.00; 425.00
250.00 1,250.00
20.00 140.00
300.00 600.00
100,00 200.00
0.00 0.00
|
1 |
i
[
p
$10.,740.00



HARRISOM BHRADER ENTERPRISES

FIRE/SAFETY EQUIPMENT

Quotation

Date: Submitted By:
Harrison Shrader Enterprises 10/1/2015 Dave Harrison
13 Westminster Street
Lewiston, Me
207-272-9914 Fax: 207-553-2288
www.hsefiresafety.com
Quotation For:
Kennebunkpori Fire Department
Attn: Chief Moir
Kennebunkport, Maine
CONTACT: EST. SHIP DATE SHIP VIA TERMS
30 Days
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION EXT. PRICE
1 S49X|. Spreader 5 6,750.00{ & 6,750.00
1 S53XL Spreader 3 850000 % 8,400.00
3 Male OSC's couplers $ 19000 | 5 570.00
2 Female OSC couplers § 21000 % 420.00
TOTAL
SIGNATURE: ABOVE PRICING WILL BE HONORED FOR:




ART.105.812.5

CERTIFICATIONS |
= INFRA11936:2010 COMPLIANT
= 1S0/9001:2008

WWW.GENESISRESCUE.COM

353 XI. S P R EA D E R THE S53 OFFERS I;IGHTER' WEIGHT AND

MORE POWER. THE $53'S REMOV ABLE
ACCESSORIES TIPS ARE EQUIP WITH SHARP STUDS IN THE

* LED TOOL LIGHT - ART.813.595.0 TIP FOR ADDED GRIP IN THE BEGINNING
* CHAIN PACKAGES - MULTIPLE OF THE SPREAD.

SPECIFICATIONS
LENGTH(IN/MM) - 35.2/895
WIDTH(IN/MM]} - 11.8/300
DEPTH(IN/MM) - 8.5/215
WEIGHT(LBS/KGS) - 45.2/20.5
OPERATING PRESSURE(PSI/BAR) - 10,500/720
SPREADING DISTANCE(IN/MM) - 31.5/800
MAX SPREADING FORCE(LBF/KN) - 94,644/421
MAX PULLING FORCE(LBF/KN) - 22,480/100
NFPA 1936 COMPLIANT - YES
NFPA 1936 LEVEL RATING - N/A
LOWEST SPREADING FORCE(LBF/KN) - 11,870/52.8
HIGHEST SPREADING FORCE(LBF/KN) - 18,277/81.3
LOWEST PULLING FORCE(LBF/KN) - 8,678/38.6
HIGHEST PULLING FORCE(LBF/KN) - 14,837/66
SHIPPING WEIGHT(LBD/KGS) - 49/22.7

(7} LOOKING FOR TRAINING



i . P & e L

I e =
‘uoyjprado Bupnp saul esoy aty} Ui sHUI
Aup jno Bupipy jaams 0f pamo||D 5] asoy ayy ‘Ajjouly iojpiado
ayj 0] spIDIDY Aj2jos @5NDD URD I Ajjuppodul; a10W jNq |00}
2} U 92URULIONI JO S50] @SN UDD SIRS| RPOIIIIPUN WIS
sp jubpodll Ajawelixe s) sl iDad put Joem jo subis 10j seu)|
uiny21 pup ainssaidjay; joedsu] AjsD2 o Ayiqe sy} jauuosiad
— _ 9N23531SMO|ID.§ ._ucoummEcwEn_:_uw Mau [|o dspYy2Ind O}

—

=

«Buany *:..OJFE\Bﬂmo_oE._uﬂ MaU siyy 4iMm Juswdinbe Buljsixe

nay} mvwb.mmm_..>=uum_o_,_mccoﬂwa Anosal MO §| ‘45ild
‘SPlIOM U}Oq 4O §sq B} sBY sisauac) woy Ja|dnoo

SO 3Yj SWSIEAS BU|| UIMm{ {PUOKIPRI Yiim BulApgs )

i NIT NIMIL

‘1ojplado dwnd o

Guipaau jo dwnd ayy BuyoNo} IBAS JNOUIM |CO} jURISYIP D }23UL0DI3) puD ‘Buisn
aIn A3Yj [©0} @y} 08UUODSIPIURD iojniado ay} ‘pREsU] (WD @00} layjoun o}
Buiydjims elojeq pafinbuasip aq dwnd ey} jpyj aijnbe: Joypiade ayj seop i8bug)
ON IaHDbW A3y} UM/ IaMOd UDW PUD 'SPUC IS DUX3I |dULOSIad andsal saAlb
.40y, 1o pabloya S| oul lNDIPAY Iy} aliym sjooy andsal doms, o} Ayjiqo ay)

3184VvYddvMms 1OH

ry- | .,......I,m‘.n
: v b,




AMK-30CRT SPREADER

Part Numher 300204462000

ole ; ’
0 0 / A
&ﬁ “I“% E 3 1 I_.J'J
C
{1 % 1] Ee
Optional Accessory: f_'_r?* S F:’"l Optional Accessory:
Quick Adjust Chain Package R L Extended Reach Tip
Part No. 391200001000 ", 7 Part No, 391000001010

Order (2) for a pair

/ 1& i (Increase the spread up 1o 8 in.)

SPECIFICATIONS

Maximum Spreader Opening;: 32.0in. (813 mm)
Maximum Spreader Force : 17,775 Ibs. (79.1 kN)
(measured at 30.2 in. (767mm) spreader tip opening)

Weight (Ready-to-use): 48.01bs.,  (21.75kg)
Length: 30.1 in. (765 mm)
Width: 12.0 in. (305 mm)
Depth: 8.2 1n. (208 mm)
Rated Input Pressure: 10,500 psi (724 bar)

DESIGN & OPERATIONAL FERTURES

Unique construction allows maximum usable force

Tips remain parallel to the cylinder throughout the spread allowing them to stay in contact
with the material continuously for maximum spread (helps avoid piercing with the tips)
Removable tips to accept chain package and optional tips for versatility

Push button pins for easy removal of tips (eliminates possibility of losing pins in the field)

AM

REEOH I NESTEYS
2700 Wisconsin Avenue, Downers Grove, IL 60515-4226

Tel. (630) 515-1800 Fax (630) 515-8866
07/20/07 Website http:/iwww.amkus.com E-mail experis@amkus.com



o

RESCUE YSYSTEMS

Single Connection Coupler
Now Available*

O Hot Swappable- Allows connecting and
disconnecting of tools while the line is under
flow (in most cases it’s not necessary to place
the directional control of the power unit in
the neutral position)

O Convert standard AMKUS twin line hoses
into a single connection

O Retrofit existing AMKUS rescue tools

*Some limitations and restrictions apply: Couplings should be stored in a temperature controlled envi-
ronment. Low temperature levels and other conditions can cause difficulty in connecting and discon-
necting couplers. For safety reasons, there can be no mixing of standard couplers with Mono Couplers.
You cannot use standard couplings on one hose end and Mono Couplers on the other hose end.

Contact your local dealer to schedule your demo or conversion.

AMKUS, Inc. 2700 Wisconsin Ave. Downers Grove, [L 60515 Tel. (8001 39-AMKUS Fax: (630 515-8866
www.amkus.com expertsgramkos.com



| Adopted 11.32.15

173

Special Event Policy

Persons requesting permission to hold a Special Event in the Town of Kennebunkport must
complete and submit a "Special Event Application” and submit the application to the Town
Clerk preferably at least sixty (60) days prior to the requested event date. The Town requires a
minimum of thirty (30) days to process the application,_unless waived by the Town Manager.
Any events taking place in roadways {i.e. bike races and road races) should submit applications
at feast 60 days in advance,

For purposes of this policy, a “Special Event” shall be defined to mean: Any activity which
occurs upon public or private property that will affect the standard and ordinary use of Town-
owned property, public streets, rights-of-way or sidewalks, and/or which requires additional
levels of town services. This includes, but is not limited to, fairs, festivals, camivals, sporting
events, foot races/walks, bike races, markets, parades, exhibitions, auctions, dances, and motion
picture filming. Special Events do not include: regular park activities, town functions held on
town lands or in the Town right-of-way, functions held on school properties that are sponsored
by the school district, or regular work being performed by Town agencies.

Applicants shall provide information on the particulars of the event, the organization sponsoring
the event, contacis for the event, the type of event, resources needed from Town departments,
and a site plan of the event. Applicants will also be required to provide insurance policies and
liability waivers.

The Town reserves the right to require municipal services as reasonably deemed necessary by
Town staff. If Town materials/equipment, other than motorized vehicles, are needed for the
evenl, a deposit will be required, with the deposit based on the cost of materials/equipment
borrowed {up to $250). Any services required from the town either before, during, or afier an
event may be billed to applicant.

The Town Clerk will forward applications in a timely manner to the Police Chief, and Town
Manager for review and final approval. Due to the limited resources available, the Town
reserves the ripht to limit events, based upon the staff and resources available. Limitations may
include. but are not limited 1o, one event per week for any special events requiring town
resources. Due to issues related to winter maintenance, road and bike races are limited to the
months of April through November. Events requiring Town staff should not occur on major

submit their applications in a timely manner.

Any applicants wishing a waiver of Town fees will need to request said waiver from the Board
of Selectmen. Current events, as of August 1, 2014, included within Christmas Prelude, Circus
Smirkus, Memorial Day, and Fourth of July race at GRB will be exemptfrom additional fees
until determined differently by the Board of Selectmen.

Deleted: Adopted 1113 14 Valid till
| 111315

|_ Deleted: -a-thuas

{ Deleted: Recreation Director,

| Deleted: Public Works Direetor, Code
Enforcement Oflicer, Fire Chiel, KEMS
Supervisor,

Deleted: §

Peleted: excepi

1

g



lan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sep
Oct

Nov
Dec

2014

17-Apr MS Walk
11-May Maine Coast Marathon
23-May School Around Us Craft Fair
26-May Memorial Day Parade
28-May Mr. Bush B-day
13-Jun Brews and Tunes
14-Jun Tour De Cure
4-Jul GRB Roadrace
19-Jul Cystic Fibrosis Ride
26-Jul Hist Society Family Fun Day
7-Aug Circus Smirkus
8-Aug Circus Smirkus
9-Aug Democratic Town Committee
9-Aug MS Ride
9-Aug USSS Mororcycle Ride
10-Aug MS Ride
22-Aug Seashore Trolley Festival
23-Aug SSMC Craft Fair
6-Sep Eastern Trail Alliance
14-Sep Mainiac Triathalon
3-Oct Autism Ride
19-Oct Wicked 5K
29-Nov Rotary Run 5K
5-Dec Prelude
12-Dec Fire and Ice
13-Dec Fire and lce

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun

Jul

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov
Dec

2015

18-Apr MS Walk
10-May Maine Coast Marathon
8-jun Bush B-Day
13-Jun Brews and Tunes
13-Jun So Congo Craft Fair
14-Jun Tour De Cure
4-Jul School Around Us Craft ¥a.r
5-Jul GRB Race
18-Jul CF Cycle for Life
19-lul CF Cycle for Life
6-Aug Circus Smirkus
7-Aug Circus Smirkus
8-Aug MS Ride
9-Aug MS Ride
22-Aug Animal Wellfare Craft Bair
5-Sep School Around Us Craft fqir
12-Sep Maine Lighthouse Ride
19-Sep Bike Maine
20-Sep Maniac Triathalon
20-Sep Bike Advocacy Ride
3-Oct Autism Ride
10-Oct Trail Trust Festival
18-Oct Wicked 5K
28-Nov Rotary Run 5K
4-Dec Prelude
? Fire and ice
? Fire and Ice



SLoewviie SL02/vei9 SL02/vei9 80E1 pEoy qn|Q Asejoy yungauuay) GLoe/eE/LL
G3713ONVD GLoC/6/0L 51.02/8/01 adel pedy NG 1041 1o Hou] GLOg/LENDL
S102/S/01 GlLoc/8L/6 SL02/BLIG 89e) pecy a0eY PEOY HG PSYIM cLog/isL/ioL
SLOT/6/0L 5102/8/01 SL0Z2/9/0L adel el Isnu) uoieasasuo) Hody S102/0L/01
SLoz/ol 5102/LLI6 vLOC/LLIG apiy g wIsnny 10f apiy SLOzZ/e/0L
5102/81/6 SLOC/vLI6 WIN uojel L juudsg dejuiey GL0C/0e/6
SLoz/ore §1.02/8¢/1 cLozZ/gI apls axyig auleyayig 51026116
sLoemell SLoZivLiL SLoe/ely apl axig aply asnoyybi suew SLOC/ITLIB
SLozieL/8 sLoz/LelL 510Z/0Z/L died yesQ dieq Yeld sn punolty [0oyag S1.02/S5/8
SL0Z/9re 1 AVATANA SlLoe/s/e Jieq yeln uswsyesd W ‘0S jo Aaog GL0c/ee/8
sLoz/s/e gLoz/Lh PLOZISLIZE aoes ayig fep 2 Aemeleg JW 181D SN 3G 60/80 2 80/80
SLoziveiL GLozZ/oL/L G102/ SNJJID s,uBIp|iyD SIS SN £0/80 '8 90/80
SlL0c/aie SLOZEre SLoerciiL apu ayg sisoiql4 aNsiD 6L/L0 ® 8L/L0
510¢2/82/S SLOE/EEH SLoc/eciv apeled/adey apeled g g S0y vaHD SLog/siL
SLoc/iELiv Siogiieie vLOZ/LLIC) 3pu ayig SW-2inJ spJnoy, SLogivL/9
SLocg/ELiY sLoc/ieee 5lL0Z/0c/E led yelp 18AlY BYj uo syeid GLoz/EL/9
G102/92/S sLoe/eiy SL0c/sre seuny 'y smalg leamsad pHodyungauusy SLOC/EL9
§1.02/92/S SLociLY SL0zZ/19LIE lesielpung U106 s,usng e.eqieg S10Z/8/9
S102/9/€ s1L0z/1e/ SLoZreLL uoyesey uoyjesel 1seod suleiy S1L0Z/0L/S
sLoz/ere vLog/oLeElL vioziviey ABM oM SW SLoZ/sLiy
Ho-ubig jeuly pauwinyay ‘ddy ajeq was “ddy ajeqg uaag jJo adi) uopezjuebiQ u3ag jo ajeg

sjuaag |eadg podyungauuay Loz




Special Event / Mass Gathering Application

Persons requesting permission 1o hold a Special Event or Mass Gathering in the Town of
Kennebunkport must complete and submit a "Special Event / Mass Gathering Application” and
submit the application to the Town Clerk preferably at least sixty (60) days prior to the requested
event date. The Town requires a minimum of thirty (30) days to process the application. Any
events taking place in roadways (i.e. bike races and road races) should submit applications at
least 60 days in advance.

For purposes of this application, a “Special Event” shall be defined to mean: Any activity which
occurs upon public or private property that will affect the standard and ordinary use of Town-
owned property, public streets, rights-of-way or sidewalks, and/or which requires additional
levels of town services. This includes, but is not limited to, fairs, festivals, carnivals, sporting
events, foot races/walks, bike races, markets, parades, exhibitions, auctions, dances, and motion
picture filming. Special Events do not include: regular park activities, town functions held on
town lands or in the Town right-of-way, functions held on school properties that are sponsored
by the school district, or regular work or functions being performed by Town agencies. A “Mass
Gathering”, according to the Town of Kennebunkport Mass Gathering Ordinance, is defined as
“any commercial or non-commercial gathering or special event held outdoors or in a tent with
the intent to attract the attendance of 250 or more persons.”

Due to the limited resources available, the Town reserves the right to limit events, based upon
the staff and resources available. Limitations may include, but are not limited to, one event per
week for any special event requiring town resources. Due to issues related to winter
maintenance, road and bike races are limited to the months of April through October. Events
requiring Town staff should not occur on major holidays. Preference for event dates will be
given to organizations with established events who submit their applications in a timely manner.

Event Information

Date of Event Name of Event

Location of Event

Start Time of Set Up

Start Time of Event Finish time
Description of Event

Estimated # of Participants Estimated Total Attendance

What equipment, materials, displays etc. will you bring on site?

Is there a need for portable restrooms? Yes No

Who will be providing them?

Will you have First Aid or medical staff present? Yes No

If so, who and qualifications




Organization Information

Name of Organization

Address

Business Telephone Fax

E-mail

Is this an annual event?  If so, how many years has it been run?
Do you have a 501(c)(3)? Yes No 501{c)(3) Number

Contact Person/Event Coordinator

Name

Address

Telephone Cellular E-mail

Type of Event (Circle one)

Festival / Fair / Road Race / Walk / Bike Ride / Bike Race / Concert / Parade / March
Other-please clarify

If held in the past, is this event changing this year? Yes No
If so, how?
Will there be entertainment? Yes No If yes, please list location, times, who, etc.:

General Service Questions and Submission Requirements

1. Will a tent be erected for the event? Yes No

If yes. a tent permit from the Town of Kennebunkport Code Enforcement Office must be
submitted with this application.

2. Will this event take place in a Town park or on Town property? Yes No

If yes, where?

Who have you spoken to at the Recreation Department?

If the event is taking place on private property, written consent from the property owner must be
submitted with this application.




3. Will there be any use of fire such as a bonfire? Yes No

If yes. a fire permit from the Forestry Warden must be submitted with this application.

4. Are there fireworks planned for the event? Yes No

If yes, a permit from the State Fire Marshalls’ office must be submitted with this application.

5. Is there a need for traffic control for this event? Yes No

If yes. you must contact the Deputy Chief or Chief of Police at 207-967-2454 to determine
number of stafT and hours needed and fee.

6. Will alcohol be served or sold? Yes No

Who will be providing it?
A copy of the Off-Premise Liquor License Application must be submitted with this application.
7. Site Plan Sketch of Special Event (Completed by Event Coordinator)

The following information must be submitted with this application:

General Map of Vendor Locations

Street Closures/Parking Information Locations
Rest Facilities

Location of Tents

Indemnification and Release Provisions

In consideration for being permitted to use any Town of Kennebunkport’s facility(ies) and/or
rights-of-way, the applicant agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its
officers, employees, and insurers, from and against all liability, claims, and demands, which are
incurred, made, or brought by any person or entity on account of damage, loss, or injury,
including without limitation claims arising from property loss or damage, bodily injury, personal
injury, sickness, disease, death, or any other loss of any kind whatsocever, which arise out of or
are in any manner connected with the use of the Town facilities and/or rights-of way, whether
any such liability, claims, and demands result from the act, omission, negligence, or other fault
on the part of the Town, its officers, or its employees, or from any other cause whatsoever.

A general liability insurance policy shall be in effect for the event and shall include coverage for

contractual liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and
property damage. The certificate of insurance, that names_the Town of Kennebunkport as

13

additional insured”. must be submitted with this application.

Municipal Services and Materials

The Town reserves the right to require municipal services as reasonably deemed necessary by
Town staff. If Town materials/equipment, other than motorized vehicles are needed for the
event, a deposit may be required, with the deposit based on the cost of materials/equipment
borrowed (up to $250). Any services required from the town either before, during, or after an
event may be billed to applicant, as well as any damage to facilities or infrastructure.



Applicant’s Statement of Agreement

Everything I have stated on this agreement is correct to the best of my knowledge and I have
authority on behalf of the firm or agency holding this event to commit it to the statements
contained herein. This permit, if granted, is not transferable and is revocable at any time at the
discretion of the Town of Kennebunkport. By signing below, I agree

¢ to comply with all State of Maine and Town ordinances
e to use sidewalks and crosswalks where appropriate
* to collect any trash generated during the event and dispose of it in a proper manner.

When signed and completed mail to:
Town of Kennebunkport

ATTN: Town Clerk

P.O. Box 566

Kennebunkport, Me 04046

The following must be submitted with this application:

Certificate of Insurance
__ Tent Permit (if applicable)
__ Consent from Property Owner (if on private property)
_____ Permit from Forestry Warden (if applicable for fires)
___Permit from State Fire Marshall (if applicable for fireworks)
_____ Off-Premise Liquor License Application (if applicable for alcohol)
___ Site Plan Sketch/Map

Contact has been made with the Kennebunkport Police Dept.

Applicant Signature:

Date; Title:




@

LEASE AGREEMENT

This Lease Agreement (the “Lease”) is made as of this 30" day of June, 2016 by and between
Goose Rocks Beach Fire Company, a Maine Nonprofit Corporation with a mailing address of 2
Winter Harbor Road, Kennebunkport, Maine (“Landlord”) and the Town of Kennebunkport, a
municipal corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine with a mailing address of 6
Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 (*Tenant”).

1. Leased Premises. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant and Tenant hereby leases from
Landlord, upon the terms and conditions set forth herein, the premises located within the
building (the “Building”) at 2 Winter Harbor Road, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 consisting of
that portion of the Building known as the “apparatus bay,” which currently houses four (4) fire
trucks and rescues vehicles (referred to herein as the “Premises™). Landlord hereby grants to
firefighter and individuals attending meetings within the Building previously approved by a
designated representative of Landlord the right to (a) use the restrooms located within the
Building and (b) use the upper paved parking area located on the Premises. No parking or
seasonal bathroom facilities are permitted on any other part of the Premises.

2. Term. Unless earlier terminated as provided herein, the term of this Lease shall
commence July 1, 2016 (the “Commencement Date”) and end at midnight on June 30, 2019 (the
“Term”). Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the contrary set forth herein, Tenant
shali have the right to terminate this Lease by giving Landlord written notice at least thirty (30)
days prior to such termination in the event that Tenant is unable to secure approval for the
funding and/or appropriation necessary to meet its obligations herein.

3. Extension of Term. Prior to the expiration of the Term, Landlord and Tenant shall have
the option to extend the term of this Lease upon acceptance of mutually agreeable provisions.

4, Base Rent. Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord as rent through the end of the Term the
following sums:

Year one: July 1, 2016 — June 30, 2017: The amount of $22,430 (twenty two
thousand four hundred and thirty dollars) plus an increase by a percentage equal to the
consumer price index for 2015, but not to exceed three per cent (3.0%)

Year two: July 1, 2017 — June 30, 2018: The year one base rent increased by a
percentage equal to the consumer price index for 2016, but not to exceed three per cent
(3.0%)

Year three: July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019: The year two base rent increased by a
percentage equal to the consumer price index for 2017, but not to exceed three per cent
(3.0%)

The consumer price index (CPI) series to be used for the purposes of determining adjustments to
Base Rent shall be the CPI-U less food and energy series (CUUR0000SAOL1E) determined by
the US Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics.



Tenant agrees to pay rent for each year in two equal installments upon invoice by Landlord on or
after July 1 and on or after January 1 of each lease year of agreement.

5. Utilities. Tenant shall be solely responsible for and shall promptly pay all charges for
heating oil, electricity, propane and telephone service or supply. Landlord shall be solely
responsible for and shall promptly pay all charges for water service and supply.

6. Taxes. Tenant shall not be responsible for any taxes assessed in connection with the
Premises.

7. Operation of Premises. Tenant shall use the Premises for the operation of a municipal
fire station.

8. Alterations. Tenant shall make no alterations to the Premises without Landlord’s prior
written consent.

9. Repairs and Maintenance.
(a) Unless caused by the negligent actions or misconduct of Landlord or its

employees, invitees or agents, Tenant, at its own cost and expense, shall keep the Premises in
good order, condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Tenant shall be responsible for routine
maintenance of the parking areas and walkways and shall be responsible for snow plowing and
ice treatment.

(b)  Unless caused by negligent actions or misconduct of Tenant or its employees,
invitees or agents, Landlord shall, at its own cost and expense, maintain and make all repairs to,
and any replacement of, the Building and the Building’s mechanical, electrical, plumbing and
HVAC systems. Landlord shall, at its own cost and expense, keep and maintain Building
mechanical, electrical, plumbing and HVAC systems and the structure of the Building (including
the roof, walls, doors, windows and foundation) and the Building systems in good and watertight
condition. Landlord shall, at its cost and expense, keep and maintain the parking area and
walkway blacktop in good condition and repair.

10.  Tenant's Covenants. Tenant covenants and agrees with Landlord:

(a) To pay when due all rent and other amounts due from Tenant at the times and in
the manner provided in this Lease.

(b) Not to make any use of the Premises which is improper, offensive, illegal,
constitutes a nuisance or constitutes waste.

(c) To comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of governmental
authorities affecting the Premises, and obtain and maintain, at Tenant’s expense, ail licenses and
permits required for use of the Premises.



(d) At the expiration of the Term, to surrender the Premises in the same condition as
the Premises were upon delivery of possession under this Lease, reasonable wear and tear
excepted. Tenant shall remove all of its equipment before surrendering the Premises as aforesaid
and shall repair any damage to the Premises caused thereby.

11. Insurance

(a) Tenant is entitled to certain immunities under the Maine Tort Claims Act, 14
M.R.S.A. 8101 et seq. (as the same may be revised from time to time, the “Act”). Tenant agrees
to obtain, and to maintain in full force and effect during the Term, insurance coverage for those
causes of action permitted against the Tenant under the Act in amounts up to the limits of
liability established under the Act.

(b)  Tenant shall be solely responsible to provide at its expense insurance covering
any and all of Tenant's personal property located at the Premises.

(c) Landlord shall maintain with respect to the Premises property, fire and casualty
insurance in an amount of equal to the replacement value of the improvements to the Premises in
companies qualified to do business in the State of Maine, insuring Landlord and Tenant (as an
additional insured) against loss of the improvements at the Premises.

(d)  Tenant and Landlord agree that neither Tenant’s nor Landlord’s insurance
company shall have a right of subrogation against the other party and accordingly, each party
waives all claims it may have and releases the other party on account of any loss, damage or
injury to the Building, any improvement, any personal property or liability for personal injury,
the loss damage or injury of which is covered by insurance required to be maintained hereunder.
All such insurance policies shall provide that the policies may not be cancelable or changed
without at least thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to each insured named therein.

12.  Damage and Destruction. If the Premises are destroyed or so damaged by fire or other
casualty as to render more than twenty-five percent (25%) of premises untenantable for more
than thirty (30) days after the occurrence of such fire or casualty, then either Tenant or Landlord,
at their respective elections, may, by notice in writing to the other given within thirty (30) days
next after such destruction or damage, terminate this Lease.

13.  Covenant Against Liens and Encumbrances. Landlord represents and warrants
that it is the fee simple owner of the Premises and that the Premises are free and clear of all
mortgages, liens and security interests. Landlord represents, warrants and covenants that during
the Term, Landlord shall not convey, transfer or encumber the title to the Premises or any part
thereof (whether or not or record) except in conformance with Section 14 below.

14. Right of First Refusal In the event that, during the term of this Lease, Landlord
receives a bona fide offer to purchase the Premises and Landlord desires to accept said offer,
Landlord shall first notify Tenant in writing of the terms of said offer, such notice to include a
copy of the bona fide offer, and Tenant shatl have thirty (30) business days from the receipt of
said notice in which to notify Landlord in writing of Tenant’s agreement to purchase the



Premises on the same terms and conditions as contained in the bona fide offer. If Tenant shall
fail to so exercise its right of first refusal within said thirty (30) business days, Landlord may sell
the Premises to the prospective purchaser who made the bona fide offer pursuant to the terms of
the bona fide offer or on terms no less favorable to Landlord. In the even that the sale to the
prospective purchaser is not closed for any reason, Tenant shall have its right to acquire the
Premises under this Section of the Lease reinstated and Landlord shall be obligated to comply
with the terms of this Section in connection with any sale of the Premises.

15.  Self-Help If Tenant shall default in this performance or observance of any
agreement, condition or other provision in this Lease and shail not cure such default within
fourteen (14) days after notice in writing from Landlord specifying the defauit, Landiord may, at
its option, without waiving any claims for breach of agreement, at any time thereafter cures such
default for the account of Tenant, and Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for the reasonable
expense so incurred, and any amounts due hereunder from Tenant shall be deemed additional
rent due and payable on demand by Landlord.

16.  Quiet Enjoyment.  Landlord covenants and agrees with Tenant that upon Tenant
paying the rent and observing and performing all of the terms, covenants and conditions on
Tenant’s part to be observed and performed, Tenant may peaceably and quietly have, hold,
occupy and enjoy the Premises without hindrance or molestation by anyone claiming by, through
or under Landlord.

17.  Landlord’s Access. Landlord or agents of Landlord may, at all reasonable times during
the Term, enter the Premises for any reasonable purpose provided that such use foes not interfere
with Tenant’s use of Premises for a municipal fire station.

18.  Holding Over. In the event that Tenant shall continue in occupancy of the Premises
after the expiration of the Term, such occupancy shall not be deemed to extend or renew the
terms of this Lease, but, at the option of Landlord, such occupancy shall continue as a tenancy at
will from month to month upon the covenants, provisions and conditions herein contained. This
Section shall not be construed as giving Tenant any right to hold over after the expiration of the
Initial Term or any Renewal Term, as applicable.

19.  Lease Not to Be Recorded. Landlord and Tenant agree that this Lease shall not be
recorded, however, Landlord agrees to execute and deliver to Tenant, upon request a
Memorandum of Lease in recordable form.

20.  Severability. Ifany provision of this Lease or its application to any person or
circumstances shall to any extent be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease, or the
application of such provision to persons or circumstance other than those as to which it is invalid
or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and each provision of the Lease shall be valid and
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

21.  Successors and Assigns. The terms and provisions of the Lease shall be binding upon the
heirs, successors, personal representatives and permitted assigns of the respective parties and
shall inure to the benefit of the successors and assignees of Landlord. Nothing in this Article



shall be deemed to authorize or permit any assignment or other transfer in whole or in part of the
interest in Tenant in violation of other provisions of the Lease.

22.  Modifications. This Lease shall not be modified in any way except by a writing executed
by both parties.

23.  Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire and only agreement between the
parties, and no oral statements or representations or prior written matter not contained in this
instrument shall have any force or effect.

24.  Notice. Any notice required by this Lease or relating to the Premises shall be deemed
duly delivered, if mailed to the other party by U.S. Postal Service registered or certified mail,
return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or by reliable overnight courier addressed to the other
party’s address as set forth herein, or as such other address as parties may from time to time
advise in writing. Such notices shall be effective upon documented receipt by the other party.

25.  Goveming Law. This Lease shall be governed by the laws of the State of Maine.

26.  Town Meeting Condition. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary,
the execution of the mutual promises contained in the Lease shall be expressly conditioned upon
approval of such Lease by the voters of the Town of Kennebunkport. Should voter approval of
the foregoing not occur, neither party shall be bound by the mutual promise contained herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed in
duplicate as of the day and year first written above.

LANDLORD:

GOOSE ROCKS BEACH
FIRE COMPANY

Witness By: Paul David Chisholm
Its: President

TENANT:

THE TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Witness By: Laurie A, Smith
Its: Town Manager



&

IN THE MATTER OF
FISHING POLE LANE, LLC ) AMENDMENT TO
d/b/a HIDDEN POND RESORT ) ADMINISTRATIVE CONSENT AGREEMENT
354 GOOSE ROCKS ROAD )
KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE )
This Amendment to Administrative Consent Agreement is entered into this day of

November 2015 by and between Fishing Pole Lane, LLC d/b/a Hidden Pond Resort, with a place
of business at 354 Goose Rocks Road, Kennebunkport, ME 04046 (hereafter, “FPL"), and the
Town of Kennebunkport, a Maine municipality with offices at 6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566,
Kennebunkport, ME 04046 (hereafter, the “Town”).

WHEREAS, FPL and the Town entered into a certain Administrative Consent Agreement
on or about September 8, 2015 (hereafter the “ACA”™);

WHEREAS, pursuant to Paragraph 10 of the ACA, FPL was to remove a 24’ x 50’
concrete patio constructed adjacent to the Event Barn by no later than November 15, 2015;

WHEREAS, subsequent to the ACA, FPL entered into an agreement for a land exchange
with Kennebunkport Conservation Trust, whereby FPL acquired sufficient land to bring the
aforesaid patio into conformance with setback requirements of the Land Use Ordinance;

WHEREAS, FPL has submitted an application to the Planning Board for Site Plan
Approval pursuant to the terms of the ACA;

WHEREAS, FPL intends to amend its application to the Planning Board to seek approval
of said patio;

WHEREAS, FPL desires to amend the ACA to allow it to keep the patio in place should
it be approved by the Planning Board; and

WHEREAS, the Town is agreeable to such an amendment to the ACA, on the terms and
conditions set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town and FPL agree that the ACA shall be, and hereby is,
amended by deleting Paragraph 10 in its entirety and replacing it with the following:

10. In regard to the 20°x50° concrete patio constructed adjacent to the Event Barn:

a. FPL will file an amendment to its Planning Board Site Plan Review Application no
later than November 4, 2015, seeking approval to maintain said patio in place.

b. Should the Planning Board approve the patio on or before April |, 2016, FPL will file
an after-the-fact building permit application for said patio with the Code Enforcement
Officer within seven (7) days after the vote of the Planning Board approving said
patio.



c. Should the Planning Board not approve the patio by April 1, 2016 or if it shall deny
approval of the patio, FPL will remove said patio within seven (7) days of the vote by
the Planning Board denying the patio or by April 8, 2016, whichever date is earlier.

d. FPL shall pay an additional fine to the Town of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per
day from (and including) November 16, 2015 until the date of the Planning Board
vote approving the patio or until the patio has been removed.

In all other respects, the ACA is hereby ratified and confirmed, expect to the extent
modified and amended herein.

FISHING POLE LANE, LLC

By:
Witness Debra A. Lennon, Manager
STATE OF MAINE
YORK COUNTY, ss. , 2015

Then personally appeared before me the above named Timothy Harrington, Manager of
Fishing Pole Lane, LLC, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed.

Before me,

Ralph W. Austin, Attorney at Law
Bar No. 1156

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
(must be signed by at least 3 selectmen)

By:
Witness Sheila Matthews-Bull, Chair

By:
Witness Stuart Barwise, Selectman

By:
Witness Patrick Briggs, Selectman

By:
Witness Allen Daggett, Selectman

By:
Witness Edward Hutchins, Selectman




STATE OF MAINE
YORK COUNTY, ss. , 2015

Then personally appeared before me the above named

Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport duly authorized, and acknowledged the foregoing
instrument to be his/her free act and deed.

Before me,

Notary Public
Print Name:
My Commission Expires:




1)

Town of Kenmebtinkport
Fiscal Year 2017
July 2016 to June 2017 - Budget Development Schedule

Tha1id

October 1, 2015 - Send out all applications to Social Service Agencies.
November 12, 2015 - Board of Selectmen to review proposed budget development schedule.
November 18, 2015 - (Wednesday) Town Manager meets with Department Directors to discuss budget.

December 1, 2015 -Budget request sent to all departments and entities/organizations outside of major
departments. (excluding social service agencies.)

December 10, 2015 -Board of Selectmen will submit priorities and special requests.

December 31, 2015- social service agency requests are due.

January 6, 2016 - Forward all social service agency requests to Budget Board subcommittee.
January 8, 2016 - (Friday) All small department budget requests are submitted to Finance.

January 15, 2016 - (Friday) All large department budget requests are submitted to Finance.
January 25, 2016 - Week of - Town Manager meets with all departments

January 29, 2016- Budget Board social service agency recommendations are given to Town Manager.
February 8, 2016 - Week of - Town Manager has follow-up meetings with all departments.

February 26, 2016 - (Friday) Town manager submits capital and operating budget to the Board of
Selectmen and Budget Board. THIS IS NOT A MEETING. It is a deadline for submitting information.

March 3, 2016 (Thursday @ 6:00 PM) - JOINT MEETING - Town manager and department heads present
overview and department operational budgets to the Board of Selectmen. The Budget Board will attend
the meeting to hear all requests.

March 10, 2016 (Thursday @ 6:00 PM) -JOINT MEETING - Presentation of department capital requests.
(Regular Board of Selectman Meeting to follow at 7 PM.)

March 17, 2016 (Thursday @ 6:00 PM) - JOINT MEETING - Presentation of Town Committee requests,
outside agency requests and social service requests. Board of Selectmen meeting to review and
consider all budget requests.

March 24, 2016 (Thursday @ 6:00 PM) - SELECTMEN meet to review final budgets and take all
recommendation votes. (Regular Board of Selectman Meeting to follow at 7 PM.)

March 25, 2016 (Friday) - submit all budget changes to Budget Board

March 31, 2016 (Thursday @ 6:00 PM) - BUDGET BOARD meet to review final budgets and take all
recommendation votes.

April 14, 2016 (Thursday @ 6:00 PM) - JOINT MEETING - if necessary - Last chance to make any
adjustments in the budget or their recommendations. (Regular Board of Selectman Meeting to follow.)

April 28, 2016 (Thursday @ 7:00 PM) - Board of Selectmen meeting to sign the warrant.

April 29, 2016 - (Friday) Submit town report version of the budget to the printers.




e May 31, 2016 - (Tuesday) Distribution of town reports.

e June 14, 2016 - (Tuesday) Annual town meeting - elections.

e June 18, 2016 - (Saturday) Annual town meeting - Consolidated School.

Tiaiwed



(Y

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Street Opening Permit

Name of Owner:_Town__JF:tepatoclt Date of Application: - T~ I~
(First, Middle Initial, Last)
Address: ___SAnd foint Rof.  Gosie Rockis [Jerch

Telephone: §17- ¥71 - 7900 Tax Map , Block , Lot

Name of street to be excavated: ___ Qs /< @_:J (e ﬁﬂa 3

Approximate size of excavation: Length Al width  Sf

Reason for Permit: R« mver | Culoert * Trutsll 2 127 C ofonTs

Permit Conditions: If there is any intrusion into the black top, road should be paved
from curb to curb.

Date excavation is to take place: _ 7% Wov 2 own ¥

Contractor: Spani ok gausntion Tl
U

=

Addl'eSSZ ? Qf"lm&l(‘fﬂr Lase !( tn.u\-\.{m- fl..‘:'fb,‘l—

Telephone: _ H{ - © 306 Fax:

Bond Amount: § 2, 040 -00_

Company: SE€& Plaawmig SusDwison ZEuise Funps
(To be certified and given to Town Clerk to record)

Insurance Company & Certificates:

APPROVED: M 2/(-/ Date: to! "70/ 'S

Highway Superintendent
Selectmen Selectmen
Selectmen Selectmen
?ﬁ»’.o.- J&- 3> -aniS
FEE: $25.00 Selectmen (Town paid stamp here)

Please attach plan.

C:\Mv Documents\Forms, Formats, etc\Street Opening Permits.doc/7/30/2003/am




Town of ¥ENMEBUMRECRT
—=-= Recelpt -—-

: Thank You for ¥our Payment

10/30/15 B:46 AM ID:MIG §6526-1

TYPE---—-~ REF--~ MU
+x5t,(pendng/J. Flizpateick, 10/30
Achiinistration
Miscellanecus 25,00
Torsl: 25.00¢

Remaining Balance: 0.00
Balance reflects all related accounts
Check = 25.00
12311 - 25,00

patd By: St.opening/J.Fitzpatrick, 10/

L



To , Page3of3 2015-10-30 11:16:08 EDT 18882257268 From: Jamie Whitten

DATE {MM/DD/YYYY)

o -
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 107302015

THS CERIFICATE LS IS2UED A ANVITTER CF INFCRVETICNONLY AAD OCNERS ND RGEHTS LFONTHE CERTIACATE HOLLER THS
CEFRTACATE [XES NOF ASFIFVSIIVELY CR NEGATIVELY AVEND EXTEND CRALTER THE QOVERACE AFRCRCED B THE FOUIGES
EELOW THS CERIBCATE OF INBLANNCE OCES NOF OCRETITUE A CCNIRACT EETVEEN THE ISELING INSLFERS), AUVHORED

FEFFEEENTATVE CRFROCLCER ANDTHECERIIACATEHDLEER

IVRCRYANT: wmmmsmmmhmmmm K EBROGOKNISVWAIVED saatjoct i
Telenrrrsad arcitiors of the policy, certain pdides rraw rec freanacirsomat AstasvatontHis oatificae does ot ooier righis o the:

cartificae hdclr inflascfach
PRODUCER CONTEET — Jamie L Whitten
Cola Harnson Insurance PHONE (507} B85-3361 | FAX oy, (207) 985-7877
3 Main Street A5 juhiteng@cdieharrison.com
Kennebunk, ME 040437086 ADORESS: .
INSURERYS) AFFORDING COVERAGE . NaCW
msuaER As Patrict Insurance Cnrrpany 32069
wsurep  Spang Excavation, Inc. | surera - Maine Employers Mutual 11149
/0 Dariel Spang _
Eight CranberryLane 'T.:‘l;_;ﬁ:
Kennebunkport, ME 04046 WAURERD:
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COERRCES CERNACATENUVEER FEUECN NIVEER

THIS 15 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED MAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS ANC CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS

TADOL TSUBR E_ﬂiﬁ_:m_
ith TYPE OF INSURANCE ML R IIBER | oL g £ e
{A | /| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | CPPB040060 01!01!2015 010172016 | gacu occurrencE s 1,000,000
CLAMS-MADE D occwR : PFEWSE.;}}E:FEDUMEN $ L)
| MEDEXP [Ary ane perton) S 5,000
PERSOMAL & AQVINARY _§ 1,000,000
GENL AGGRECATE LIMIT APPLES FER | | GENERALAGGREGME 5 s-mmﬂ
roLcyY . | woc | | PRODUCTS - CCMPIOP AGG 3 2,000,000
. | ]
= OTHER. } ! ,
A | AUTOMOBILE LiABIITY BA 5040060 010172015 0012016 | GOMBIVD SHEZE LIAT 5 1,000,000
{Eaacsident.
A AUTO ' BODILY INRY {Per parson)  §
! ALL CWHED SCHEDWLED
| AUTOS AITOS  BODILY IRWRY (Per accidant)
| NON-OWNED [ PROPERTY DAMAGE .
i. HRED ALTOS ATOS | {Pef.sc
| s
| UMBRELLAUAB P ' | : EACHOCCURREMCE s
_ EXCESSUAR CLAMS-MADE | | AGGREGATE <
OED RETEHTION § { | | s
B  WORKERS COMPENSATION ! ‘ 1810081345 052802015 [0S2B2016 | .| s??rure LER
AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY I
ANY PRCPRETOR PARTIERIEXECUTVE [ || EL EACH ACCIDENT 5 100,000
gﬂcgg.uﬂfagﬁ 'Fv.-.LmF.m l | NiA €L DISEASE. EAEMPLOYEE 5 100,600
an ory In | LEL D - = shotesx]
BT E DEERATIONS balow |- . | EL DISEASE- POLICY LIMT__S 500,600

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS § LOCATIONS { VEHICLES (ACORD 104, Addillonal Remarks Schadule, may bo attached if more spece is required)
Excanalion Conlraclor / work perforrning in Kennebunkport,

_CERNMRCATEHCLLER CANCELLATICN
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCEELIEI\EIE!;.EEI:OI'I‘#E
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WHL BE D
;E‘JENLMO g_;(:ggrEBUNKPORT ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

KENNEBUNKPORT, ME (4046

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

G198 2014 ACCFDOORFCIRATICN. All ights ressnvexd
AT (20401) Tre ACFDraveadicgo are registered nrates of ACFD



e
-

Kennebunkport Public Health

i October 19, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous $1500 from the
members of Saint Ann’s Episcopal Church. This gift is
to be placed in the Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel
account 29-08-01-50.

s T e LS

| $p1.50000

¢} ORDER OF Kennebunkport Public Health Service
G | :
| 1“ 4 H tiitit‘ttttﬁ**ttitttttiti’i*ittttii'll****ittilttl*tiiﬁitiitt**tt*O‘it*iitititittttii

i - QE Inusaﬂ Fvg Hundred and 00/100 - - DOLLARS

a.r‘,-- .ﬂlﬁ 'F. Rl ._ A '|.'_ '?,H'II:'::.IJ mARE .f_cm- b B g -7_- e a e
g e Ta ] H -‘_ x :‘_-'. .;; ” :',.. = o e P
LI AT e o
o f%ﬂ.‘z Liga

oy Mi?g, g,

AR A D RS

¥
F 79
EEhbi
T,
%



St. Ann’s Episcopal Church

October 15, 2015

Kennebunkport Public Health
Judith Barrett, RN, BS

101 Main Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Dear Ms. Barrett:

St. Ann's is pleased to send you a check for $1,500 to help for fuel and for visiting nurses. We
are very impressed by the services you. We are so lucky to have you working in the community
and are pleased to be able to send you this check for $1,500.

We would appreciate hearing how the money is used if you have time to write us. It is always
instructive to know how you spend the money. It also helps to share the communities’ needs
with the congregation.

Appreciatively,

Kotke Mot psoo

Katie Maiuccoro
For the Qutreach Committee of St. Ann’s Church

Post Office Box 44 - Kennebunkport, Maine 04046



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
~ INCORPORATED 1653 -

MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

October 27, 2015

Edward & Susan Dolan
300 Ocean Avenue
Kennebunkport ME 04046

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Dolan,

This is in response to your request for abatement on your property identified as Map 20, Block 4,
Lot 40. Thank you for taking the time and allowing an interior inspection of your property. After
our review we have changed the quality of construction of your home, reducing your value to
$1,057,000 and abating $1,239.70 in taxes.

[t will be my recommendation to the Board of Selectmen/Assessors that this abatement be
granted at their November 12, 2015 meeting. If you have any questions, please let me know.

onna Moore Hays, CMA
Assessors Agent

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: {(207) 967-8470



Town of Kennebunkport
Number 2015-5
Certificate of Abatement

36 M.R.S.A. § 841
2015
We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of

Kennebunkport, Maine hereby certify to Laurie Smith, Tax Collector, that an abatement
of property taxes has been granted as follows:

Date Granted: November 12, 2015
Type of Tax: Real Estate
Tax Year: April 1, 2015

Amount Abated:  $1,239.70

Taxpayer: Willard Svanoe
Joan Darling
PO Box 950
Kennebunkport ME 04046
Location: 300 Ocean Avenue
MBL: 20/4/40
Reason: Quality of Construction

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the abated amount.

Date: November 12, 2015

Stuart Barwise

Patrick A. Briggs

Board of Assessors/Selectmen

Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull



KENNEBUNKPORT ASSESSOR’S OFFICE
APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT OF PROPERTY T4
(Pursuant to Title 36 M.R.S.A. § 841)

I. NAME OF APPLICANT: ’{:Z wevd ss St

2. ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: 200 (9( cxpn Rrenve B fc of
Yy EP;IOI%%NU}VIBER 20 7 967, 5/38 AN/ P
FE3 @R/, L e
4. STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: ~=40 ﬂ(‘ EAN Wﬂé’ ;/éw@éé’@%ﬁé
o
5. MAP/BLOCK/LOT: 20— 08 ~0%40 ‘N
6. ASSESSED VALUATION: (@  LAND: ' o
(b)) BUILDING: 3 —
(¢) TOTAL: $ ~
7. OWNER’S OPINION OF CURRENT VALUE: (a) LAND: § A7 —
(b) BUILDING: $__ Z.d00. —
() TOTAL: WQ—

8. ABATEMENT REQUESTED (VALUATION AMOUNT): 4 VE) T2 —~

9. TAX YEAR FOR WHICH ABATEMENT REQUESTED: de/{-\

10. AMOUNT OF ANY ABATEMENT(S) PREVIOUSLY TEPrBY THE ASSESSOR FOR
THE ASSESSMENT IN QUESTION: _« 2l TN

REASONS FOR REQUESTING ABATEMENT. PLEASE BE SPECIFIC, STATING GROUNDS FOR
BELIEF THAT PROPERTY IS “OVER-VALUED” FOR ASSESSMENT PURPOSES, ATTACH EXTRA

SHEETS-IF NECE SARY Please submis any documentatiop.available to support youy clgim.
‘@, o M@?%ﬂwﬁm%}é@ i

___. 23 AZA NS Ny 2D,

S5 ﬁ’d 25 Lo T A e e —.

O @ P a7 C 7 /,.l -_w Sl

4"!//__ - AW, ) e - R = 4 = ‘,/

S N e e G TIY R e S
5 OZl s
The abo¥e statgr!n{tf e'%gnec to thégest o?ry knowledge and’ behef 1""’4’/4 =
q"/g—(l(/C;L'/‘ Ceo2
= 025 agd/gj'“ — e
Date Signature of Applicant

Euward €, Dotan

THIS APPLICATION MUST BE SIGNED

A separate application form should be filed for each separately assessed parcel of real estate believed to be
“over-valued.”



i&-’ @ﬁ Y 2016 REAL ESTATE TAXBILL

'CURRENT BILLING INFORMATION

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

P.0. BOX 566 LAND VALUE $367,400.00
ler BUILDING VALUE $851,300.00
K°""eb"2,'§?,°£;,ﬂ§;"° 04046 TOTAL: LAND & BLDG $1,218,700.00
FURNITURE & FIXTURES $0.00
S| ONLY BILL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT $0.00
Tl-{’ousﬁf RI‘\EICEIVE TELECOMMUNICATIONS $0.00
MISCELLANEOUS $0.00
462797 088 01 002864 001 TOTAL PER. PROP. $0.00
SVANOE WILLARD H & JOAN DARLING HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION $0.00
PO BOX 950 OTHER EXEMPTION $0.00
KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046 NET ASSESSMENT $1,218,700.00
TOTAL TAX $9,383.99
LESS PAID TO DATE $0.00
TOTAL DUE ->( $9,383.99
: . FIRST HALF DUE: $4,692.00
MAP/LOT: 020-004-040 :
LQCPA'LI;N' a0 ocEANAvENug  _ MLRATE:77 SECOND HALF DUE: $4601.89
ACREAGE: 0.95 BOOK/PACE: B14517P317 _ﬁ'
ACCOUNT: 002848 RE
- [ TAXPAYER'S NOTICE | — INFORMATION } ,,
res that municipalities inform taxpayers that Stata Aid é:;r the

Nolice is hereby given that your cnunl‘ysbschool and municipal tax is due for tha State Statuta requi
fisca| year Ju? 1,2015 thmui;h June 30, 2016, and Is payable in 2 instaliments | fiscal gear Juw. 2015 through June 30, 2018, has reduced local prope
an 09 10:20? and 03/10/2016. This biilis for the current fiscal year only and taxes by 0.31%.

does not include past dus amaunts,
As of July 23, 2015, the Tawn of Kennebunkport has outstanding bonded
Interest will be charged at the rate of 7% per annum on each installiment indebtedness In the amount of $573,611.
outstanding as of 09/11/2015 and 03/11/2016.
For informatian ragardir? changes and valuation please contact the Assessor's
As per state statute, the ownership and laxable valualiop of all real and Office at (207) 567-160
of April 1st each year,

Fﬁﬁ?f@ﬁ%’?ﬁ t stugggtléoAta)r‘i?t‘lp%{‘gul?e gnlfgaavse sold your real éstate For information regardi ents, interest or past dua amounts, please
since April 1, 2015, Eﬁﬂ.&!@ﬂhﬁwﬂg@wﬂﬂﬁ contact the Taxrggllectzgga Cmca al (207) 867-1601 or {207) 0671611,
If your ﬁﬁﬁ:’uﬁ paid by your mortgage holder, pleage forward thema The Town Office hours are Monday - Friday 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM.

Payments can be made online with a credit card, pinless debit card or
After eight montis and no later than one year from the date of commilment, elecironic check. A convenience fee is charged for this service.

which was Jtigy 23, 2015, a lien will be placed an all property for which taxes )

remain unpaid. d like to be mailed a race 3

Ol WD
slamped

| envelope will
lL T T — P T e
CURRENT BILLING DISTRIBUTION REMITTANCE INSTRUCTIONS

COUNTY $716.94 7.640% Please make check or money order payable to

MUNICIPAL $3,510.55 37.410% TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT and mall to:

SCHooL $5,156.50 24.950% TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

P.0. BOX 566

TOTAL $9,383.99 100,000% Kennebunkport, Maine 04046

| Based on $7.7 per $1,000.00 ] 1 .

N R UL
NAME: SVANOE WILLARD H & JOAN DARLING Fiscal year 2016

MAP/LOT: 020-004-040 DUE DATE AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT PAID
LOCATION: 300 OCEAN AVENUE

ACREAGE: 0.95 03/10/2018 $4,691.99

INTEREST BEGINS ON 03/11/2018 PLEASE REMIT THIS PORTION WITH YOUR SECOND PAYMENT



| BUYER'S STATEMENT I

Buyer: Edward C. Dolan and Susan K. Dolan
Seller: Willard H. Svanoe and Joan Darling Svanoe
Settlement Agent: Bergen & Parkinson, LLC
(207)985-7000
Place of Settlement: 62 Portland Road, Suite 25
Kennebunk, ME 04043
Settlement Date: September 18, 2015
Property Location: 300 Ocean Avenue
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Yark County, Maine

DEBITS
Purchase Price 1,000,000.00
City/Town Taxes 09/18M15 to 01/01/16 Kennebunkpor Tax Collactor 2,677.50
Attorney's Fees Bergen & Parkinson, LLC 2,000.00
Title Insurance FirstAmerican Tile insurance Company 3,625.00
Recording Fees York County Registry of Deeds 28.00
Slate Tax/Slamps York Counly Registry of Deeds 2,200.00
Gross Amount Due From Buyer TOTAL DEBITS 1,010,530.50
CREDITS
Deposit or Earnest money 35,000.00
Less Total Credits to Buyar TOTAL CREDITS 35,000.00
BALANCE
From Buyer 975,530.50
APPRQVED:
Edward C. Dolan

Susan K. Dolan

Bergen & Parkinson, LLC

Scott M. Edmunds
Attorney at Law

(DOLAN2003359.004.PFD/DOLAN2003359.004/3)



COPY

Post Recording Please Retumn To:

WARRANTY DEED

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS that We, WILLARD H. SVANOE and
JOAN DARLING SVANOE with a mailing address of P.O. Box 950,
Kennebunkport, ME 04046-0950,

Jor consideration paid,

GRANT TO EDWARD C. DOLAN and SUSAN K. DOLAN of 4 Arline Drive,
North Reading, MA 01864,

with Warranty Covenants, as Joint Tenants,

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT A

WITNESS my hand and seal this /& day of September, 2015.

Witness:
S

STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF YORK, ss.

September _{ ¢ , 2015

Personally appeared the above-named Willard H. Svance and Joan

Darling Svanoe, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be their free act
and deed.

Before me,

_ A

NotaryPublic/Attorney At Law

Scott M. Edmunds
Attorney at Law



EXHIBIT A

Certain real property, together with any improvements thereon, located at
Kennebunkport, York County, Maine described as follows:

Lot No. 3 as the same is described and depicted on a plan captioned “Cleaves
Wood” recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 136, Page 25.

Said Lot No. 3 is hereby conveyed subject to the perpetual right and easement
appurtenant ta Lot No. 4 as depicted on said Plan, to construct, situate, maintain, repair
and replace a private on-site septic (subsurface) waste disposal system, with the specific
area encompassed by said right and easement being described in said Registry in Book
5037, Page 241.

Said Lot No. 3 is also conveyed together with and subject to such matters,
conditions, restrictions, reservations and details as are otherwise set forth and depicted on
the aforementioned Plan of Cleaves Wood; as well as the deed restrictions, so-called, as
set forth on Exhibit A annexed hereto and incorporated herein by reference as though set
forth at length herein; as well as any conditions and restrictions as set forth within the
deed of Sea Shore Associates to Robert H. Brown, Jr. dated May 25, 1984 and recorded
in said Registry in Book 3300, Page 214; and as well as all relevant matters contained
with any applicable State, Federal and Local land use ordinances, regulations and acts,
including the Land Use Ordinance of the Town of Kennebunkport.

Being the same premises conveyed to John D. Bell and Denise T. Couture-Bell
from Robert H. Brown, Jr. by Warranty Deed dated April 11, 1999 and recorded in Book
9412, Page 280 of the York County Registry of Deeds.

DEED RESTRICTIONS - SUBDIVISION OF ROBERT H. BROWN, JR.

The above described premises are hereby conveyed subject to the following
covenants, conditions and restrictions, which shall be considered as real covenant running
with the land, to remain in force until the year 2110 A.D., to be binding upon Robert H.
Brown, Jr,, his heirs and assigns, and the Grantee(s) herein, their heirs and assigns, and
enforceable either in law or equity by said Robert H. Brown, Jr., his heirs and assigns, or
by the owner of any other premises as depicted on the aforementioned plan:

1. That said lot shall be used for residential purposes only and shall be
occupied by not more than one residential unit, said residential unit to
contain a living space floor area of not less than twelve hundred (1200)
square feet, as hereinafier detailed, shall not have a flat roof, and said
residential unit shall include no buildings or structures other than the
following, viz: One detached dwelling house designed as a residence for
one family, one garage for private use constructed either as an integral part
of the dwelling or as a detached buildings and adapted for the storage of
not more than three (3) automobiles, suitable garden structures, including



10.

a greenhouse, a swimming pool, and such additional structures as shall
from time to time be used in connection with single family dwelling
houses situated in similar neighborhoods. Ne building or structures of any
kind, except for the aforementioned residential structures shall be erected,
used, maintained or allowed to stand on said lot.

That all sewerage and septic waste disposal shall be undertaken in
conformity with applicable State and local authorities.

That no manufacturing or commercial business of any nature shall be
conducted upon said premises, except that a lawyer, accountant, physician,
or architect residing in said dwelling house may maintain therein an office
for his sole professional use,

That other than for household pets normally housed in a residence and
waterfowl] specifically permitted in ponds treated by Robert H. Brown, Jr.,
the keeping of poultry, swine or livestock shall not be permitted.

That the main residential structure shall contain at least twelve hundred
(1200) square feet of livable area on the foundation thereof, not including
porches, screened, glassed in, or otherwise treated, stoops, garages,
carports or other outside terraces; that no part of any residential structure
shall be nearer than 30 feet to the nearest sideline of any street or roadway,
nor shall any part of any residential structure be nearer than 20 feet to the
sidelines of adjoining premises or the rear line of said premises.

That all main residential structures shall be placed on permanent,
continuous, masonry foundations, and that all utility services, including,
but not limited to, electrical, telephone and cable television services, shall
be installed underground from common services (which may be above or
below ground).

That the exterior of all residential structures and the landscaping of the
premises shall be completed within one (1) year from the date of the
commencement of the construction thereof,

That no refuse containers or clotheslines shall be exposed to view without
the written consent of said Robert H. Brown, Jr., his heirs and assigns.

That no fences shall be erected on any of the lots depicted on the
aforementioned plan without the prior written consent of said Robert H.
Brown, Jr., his heirs and assigns.

That the Grantee(s), for themselves, their heirs and assigns, by the
acceptance of delivery of this deed, covenant and agree with said Robert
H. Brown, Jr., his heirs and assigns, as a part of the consideration for this



deed, that until January |, 2010, no building or other structure shall be
erected, placed, or permitted to remain on said premises until the plans,
specifications and the location thereof on the said lot, including plans for
the grading of the lot shall have been approved in writing by the said
Robert H. Brown, Ir., his heirs and assigns, PROVIDED HOWEVER, that
in the event of the partial or complete destruction by fire or other casualty
of any residential unit erected on the above described premises, in
accordance with the provisions set forth herein, the owner or owners
thereof may rebuild such residential unit if the same plans, specifications
and location as were previously approved are utilized, without first
obtaining the written approval of said Robert H. Brown, JIr., his heirs and
assigns.

11, That the approved location for septic waste disposal on each lot be utilized
unless it can be shown on an equally suitable or more suitable site exists
and that said alternative must be given in writing by said Robert H.
Brown, Jr., his heirs and assigns.

12. That the clearing of minor trees and conversion to other vegetation is
permitted for approved construction and landscaping. Where natural
vegetation is removed, it shall be replaced with other vegetation which is
equally effective in retarding erosion and preserving the natural beauty of
the premises.

13. That the diameter, location and elevation of any culvert to be installed by
the Grantee(s) shall be approved by said Robert H. Brown, Jr., his heirs
and assigns.

Being the same premises conveyed to Willard H. Svanoe and Joan Darling
Svanoe by deed of John D. Bell and Denise T. Couture-Bell dated June 29, 2005 and
recorded in said Registry in Book 14517, Page 317.



=

CORRECTIVE DEED
MUNICIPAL QUITCLAIM DEED

THE TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, a Maine municipal corporation located in
Kennebunkport, Maine, whose mailing address is 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
(the “Grantor™), for consideration paid, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, does hereby REMISE, RELEASE, BARGAIN, SELL AND CONVEY and
forever QUITCLAIM unto HABITAT FOR HUMANITY YORK COUNTY of Kennebunk,
Maine, whose mailing address is P.O. Box 267, Kennebunk, Maine, all right, title and interest
that the Town of Kennebunkport may have acquired in the real estate described in a deed from
Ruth Landon to Carroll Guyer and Gail Guyer, dated June 10, 1980, and recorded in the York
County Registry of Deeds in Book 2664, Page 323, by virtue of the following Tax Lien
Certificates:

1. Tax Lien Certificate, dated July 6, 2011, regarding real estate taxes assessed
against Carroll Guyer and Gail Guyer and c¢/o Thomas M. Smith, and recorded in the York
County Registry of Deeds in Book 16122, Page 736; and

2. Tax Lien Certificate, dated June 28, 2010, regarding real estate taxes assessed
against Carroll Guyer and Gail Guyer and c¢/o Thomas M. Smith, and recorded in the York
County Registry of Deeds in Book 15891, Page 507.

This Corrective Deed is conveyed to correct an error in the conveyance from the Town of
Kennebunkport to Habitat for Humanity York County dated July 10, 2014 and recorded in said
Registry in Book 17035, Page 533 when the parcel referenced above was mistakenly omitted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT has caused this
instrument to be sealed with its corporate seal and signed in its corporate name by Laurie A.
Smith, its Town Manager, this day of , 2015.

WITNESS: TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

By:
Laurie A. Smith
Its Town Manager




STATE OF MAINE
YORK, ss. , 2015

Then personally appeared the above-named Laurie A. Smith, Town Manager of the Town
of Kennebunkport, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be her free act and deed in her
said capacity and the free act and deed of the Town of Kennebunkport.

Before me,

Notary Public
Attorney at Law

Print name

My commission expires:




N0

SaJON

suoneg
Aepunog jeamied [

sioqe peoy
spaed [

puabay

auep
‘uodxyungauusy Jo umot

ﬁ NOILYINAYN Y04 Q350 38 OL LON ST YN STHL

‘SRS ASWIAN0 JO WAL

T 3 16w Ao 1o Aew dew syl uo readde jew s1afe) ee Auo Fuanija
10} 91 pue aus Surddew 1awaiu) ue woip 1nding anels patesaual sasn e stdew sy

0 8CTT T

OL-1-+2

gi-1-te

e

£-1-rc

i) dey




